# UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

## **FORM 10-Q**

(Mark One)

☑ QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended March 31, 2013

OR

# □ TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

001-32975

(Commission File Number)

# **EVERCORE PARTNERS INC.**

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware (State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization) 20-4748747 (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

55 East 52 <sup>nd</sup> Street 38th floor New York, New York 10055 (Address of principal executive offices)

#### Registrant's telephone number: (212) 857-3100

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes  $\boxtimes$  No  $\square$ 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes 🛛 No 🗆

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer	$\boxtimes$	Accelerated filer	
Non-accelerated filer	$\Box$ (Do not check if a smaller reporting company)	Smaller reporting company	

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes 🗆 No 🗵

The number of shares of the registrant's Class A common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, outstanding as of May 1, 2013 was 31,597,377. The number of shares of the registrant's Class B common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, outstanding as of May 1, 2013 was 43 (excluding 57 shares of Class B common stock held by a subsidiary of the registrant).

## **Table of Contents**

In this report, references to "Evercore", the "Company", "we", "us", "our" refer to Evercore Partners Inc., a Delaware corporation, and its consolidated subsidiaries. Unless the context otherwise requires, references to (1) "Evercore Partners Inc." refer solely to Evercore Partners Inc., and not to any of its consolidated subsidiaries and (2) "Evercore LP" refer solely to Evercore LP, a Delaware limited partnership, and not to any of its consolidated subsidiaries. References to the "IPO" refer to our initial public offering on August 10, 2006 of 4,542,500 shares of our Class A common stock, including shares issued to the underwriters of the IPO pursuant to their election to exercise in full their overallotment option.

		Page
<u>Part I. Financia</u>	<u>II Information</u>	
Item 1.	Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)	3
Item 2.	Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations	23
Item 3.	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk	37
Item 4.	Controls and Procedures	37
Part II. Other I	<u>nformation</u>	
Item 1.	Legal Proceedings	38
Item 1A.	Risk Factors	38
Item 2.	<u>Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds</u>	38
Item 3.	Defaults Upon Senior Securities	38
Item 4.	Mine Safety Disclosures	39
Item 5.	Other Information	39
Item 6.	Exhibits	40
Signatures		41

## PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

## Item 1. Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

## Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

	Page
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012	4
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012	5
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012	6
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012	7
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012	8
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements	9

## EVERCORE PARTNERS INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION (UNAUDITED)

(dollars in thousands, except share data)

	March 31, 2013	December 31 2012
issets		
Current Assets		
Cash and Cash Equivalents	\$ 137,034	\$ 259,431
Marketable Securities	34,407	36,545
Financial Instruments Owned and Pledged as Collateral at Fair Value	63,972	120,594
Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Resell	9,313	
Accounts Receivable (net of allowances of \$2,097 and \$1,949 at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively)	77,987	89,098
Receivable from Employees and Related Parties	10,244	5,160
Deferred Tax Assets - Current	10,919	9,214
Other Current Assets	8,559	6,699
Total Current Assets	352,435	526,74
Investments	107.505	110.89
Deferred Tax Assets - Non-Current	238,442	229,44
Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements (net of accumulated depreciation and amortization of \$21,143 and \$19,880 at March 31, 2013 and	200,442	220,44
December 31, 2012, respectively)	28.282	29.77
Goodwill	189,440	188,68
Intangible Assets (net of accumulated amortization of \$21,996 and \$20,002 at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively)	34,822	35,39
Asses Generated for Bank Regulatory Requirements	10.200	10,20
Other Assets	15,363	14,06
tal Assets	\$ 976,489	\$ 1,145,21
iabilities and Equity		
Current Liabilities		
Accrued Compensation and Benefits	\$ 23,209	\$ 138,18
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses	16,580	17,90
Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase	73,325	120,78
Payable to Employees and Related Parties	15,813	12,96
Taxes Payable	6,111	20,30
Other Current Liabilities	9,934	10,75
Total Current Liabilities	144.972	320,90
Notes Pavable	101,823	101,37
Amounts Due Pursuant to Tax Receivable Agreements	169,791	165,35
	17,495	105,55
Other Long-term Liabilities		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Total Liabilities	434,081	604,74
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 15)		
Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest	49,180	49,72
Equity		
Evercore Partners Inc. Stockholders' Equity		
Common Stock		
Class A, par value \$0.01 per share (1,000,000,000 shares authorized, 38,049,288 and 35,040,501 issued at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively, and 31,804,820 and 29,576,986 outstanding at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively)	380	35
Class B, par value \$0.01 per share (1,000,000 shares authorized, 42 and 43 issued and outstanding at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively)	_	
Additional Paid-In-Capital	694,570	654,27
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)	(9,104)	(9,08
Retained Earnings (Deficit)	(79,755)	(77,07
Treasury Stock at Cost (6,244,468 and 5,463,515 shares at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively)	(169,641)	(139,95
Total Evercore Partners Inc. Stockholders' Equity	436,450	428.50
Total Evercore Partners Inc. Stockholders Equity Noncontrolling Interest	436,450 56,778	428,50
Total Equity	493,228	490,74
otal Liabilities and Equity	\$ 976,489	\$ 1,145,21

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.

## EVERCORE PARTNERS INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

(dollars and share amounts in thousands, except per share data)

	Fo	or the Three Mon	ths Ende	
D		2013		2012
Revenues	\$	101 000	\$	84,495
Investment Banking Revenue	Ф	131,383 21,539	Э	19,764
Investment Management Revenue Other Revenue, Including Interest		,		
		1,793		2,296
Total Revenues		154,715		106,555
Interest Expense		3,293		3,757
Net Revenues		151,422		102,798
Expenses				
Employee Compensation and Benefits		102,072		80,727
Occupancy and Equipment Rental		8,759		8,245
Professional Fees		7,852		7,056
Travel and Related Expenses		7,181		6,733
Communications and Information Services		3,420		2,788
Depreciation and Amortization		3,558		5,362
Acquisition and Transition Costs		58		73
Other Operating Expenses		3,578		3,957
Total Expenses		136,478		114,941
Income (Loss) Before Income from Equity Method Investments and Income Taxes		14,944		(12,143)
Income from Equity Method Investments		756		2,385
Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes		15,700		(9,758)
Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes		7,322		(4,638)
Net Income (Loss)		8,378		(5,120)
Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest		2,409		(1,752)
Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Evercore Partners Inc.	\$	5,969	\$	(3,368)
Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. Common Shareholders	\$	5,948	\$	(3,389)
Weighted Average Shares of Class A Common Stock Outstanding				
Basic		31,861		29,101
Diluted		37,733		29,101
Net Income (Loss) Per Share Attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. Common Shareholders:				
Basic	\$	0.19	\$	(0.12)
Diluted	\$	0.16	\$	(0.12)
Dividends Declared per Share of Class A Common Stock	\$	0.22	\$	0.20

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.

## EVERCORE PARTNERS INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) (dollars in thousands)

	For the Three M March	
	2013	2012
Net Income (Loss)	\$ 8,378	\$ (5,120)
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), net of tax:		
Unrealized Gain on Marketable Securities, net	457	1,039
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment Gain (Loss), net	(481)	4,322
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)	(24)	5,361
Comprehensive Income	8,354	241
Comprehensive Income (Loss) Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest	2,403	(142)
Comprehensive Income Attributable to Evercore Partners Inc.	\$ 5,951	\$ 383

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.

## EVERCORE PARTNERS INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (UNAUDITED)

(dollars in thousands, except share data)

	For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2013								
	Accumulated								
			Additional	Other	Retained				
	Class A Com	non Stock	Paid-In	Comprehensive	Earnings	Treasur	y Stock	Noncontrolling	Total
	Shares	Dollars	Capital	Income (Loss)	(Deficit)	Shares	Dollars	Interest	Equity
Balance at December 31, 2012	35,040,501	\$ 350	\$ 654,275	\$ (9,086)	\$(77,079)	(5,463,515)	\$(139,954)	\$ 62,243	\$490,749
Net Income	_			_	5,969	_	_	2,409	8,378
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)			_	(18)			_	(6)	(24)
Treasury Stock Purchases	_	—	_	_	—	(783,553)	(29,752)	—	(29,752)
Evercore LP Units Converted into Class A									
Common Stock	1,326,127	13	8,065		_	_	_	(7,294)	784
Stock-based Compensation Awards	1,682,660	17	30,153		—	2,600	65	5,912	36,147
Dividends and Equivalents	_	—	1,530	_	(8,645)	_	_	—	(7,115)
Noncontrolling Interest (Note 12)			547					(6,486)	(5,939)
Balance at March 31, 2013	38,049,288	\$ 380	\$ 694,570	\$ (9,104)	\$(79,755)	(6,244,468)	\$(169,641)	\$ 56,778	\$493,228

	For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2012								
	Accumulated Additional Other Retained								
	Class A Com	non Stock	Paid-In	Comprehensive	Earnings	Treasury	y Stock	Noncontrolling	Total
	Shares	Dollars	Capital	Income (Loss)	(Deficit)	Shares	Dollars	Interest	Equity
Balance at December 31, 2011	31,014,265	\$ 310	\$ 575,122	\$ (12,058)	\$ (76,703)	(3,072,958)	\$ (79,007)	\$ 58,162	\$465,826
Net Income (Loss)	—	—	_	_	(3,368)	_	_	(1,752)	(5, 120)
Other Comprehensive Income	—			3,751		—	_	1,610	5,361
Treasury Stock Purchases	_	_	_	—	—	(522,508)	(14,927)	_	(14,927)
Evercore LP Units Converted into Class A									
Common Stock	312,477	3	1,869	_	_	_	_	(1,175)	697
Stock-based Compensation Awards	1,275,499	13	21,458	—	—	—	—	5,485	26,956
Shares Issued as Consideration for Acquisitions and Investments	—	_	—	—	—	39,062	1,096	—	1,096
Dividends and Equivalents	—	—	1,200	—	(7,081)	—	—	—	(5,881)
Noncontrolling Interest (Note 12)			402					(2,473)	(2,071)
Balance at March 31, 2012	32,602,241	\$ 326	\$ 600,051	\$ (8,307)	\$ (87,152)	(3,556,404)	\$ (92,838)	\$ 59,857	\$471,937

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.

## EVERCORE PARTNERS INC. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED) (dollars in thousands)

Distributions of Private Equity Investments         14         966           Marketable Securities:         6895         41,064           Purchases         6,895         41,064           Purchases         (3,933)         (5,974)           Purchase of Fumiture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements         (471)         (6,645)           Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities         170            Stast of From Financing Activities         1783         28,903           Cash Flows From Financing Activities          300           Stast of Noncontrolling Interests          300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests          300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests             Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests          (7,260)         (2,842)           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests           (7,263)         (1,16)         (5,881)           Dividends—Class A Stockholders         (7,15)         (5,881)         (1,299)         (2,2444)           Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash         (7,213)         (1,293)         (1,293)         (1,293)         (1,293)         (1,293)         (2,294)         (1,293)         (2		For the Three Months Ended M			March 31,	
Net Income (Loss)\$8.3.28\$6.5.20Net Realized and Conselice Net Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:(1.477)(2.36)Net Realized and Conselice (Consensation)(2.37)(2.36)(3.37)Peprication, Amorization and Accretion40065.776(3.81)Bad Debt Expanse1814.53(3.81)(3.81)Deternet Tracet(4.881)-2.511(3.81)(3.81)Deternet Tracet(3.98)77(3.66)(3.76)(3.76)Securities Partices Under Agreements to Resell(3.08)77(3.76)(3.76)(3.76)Generaties Partices (Consensation)(3.61)(3.76)(3.7			2013		2012	
Adjustmen'so Reconcil Net Income (Luss) to Net Cash Providel by (Used in) Operating Activities:         11.477         (2.386           Net Realized and Unrealized (Gains) Losses on Investments, Marketable Securities and Contingent Consideration         4.660         77           Equity Method Investments         2.310         2.540         2.550         2.560         2						
Net Redized and Unresized (Gains) Losse on Investments, Marketable Securities and Contingent Consideration         (1,477)         (2,388)           Equity Method Investments         4,660         2,100         2,167           Depreciation, Amorization and Accretion         4,060         7,770           Defrared Taxes         (4,881)         2,911           Detracted (Encasas) in Operating Assets:         1         255           Financial Instruments Overed and Phelged as Collateral at Fair Value         70,707         16,667           Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Resell         (3,085)         77           Accretion Deversation (Consens) and Phelged as Collateral at Fair Value         70,707         16,667           Other Assets         (3,045)         (6,730)         (7,79)           Concress (Doperating Lisbilities:         (3,045)         (7,79)         (7,70)           Concress (Doperating Lisbilities:         (1,16,305)         (1,17,30)         (1,16,305)           Concress (Doperating Lisbilities:         (1,15,305)         (1,17,30)         (1,16,305)           Concress (Doperating Lisbilities:         (1,16,305)         (1,133)         (1,16,40)           Concress (Doperating Lisbilities:         (1,133)         (1,164)         (1,163)           Concratine Sould Linder Agreements to Repeate Paratolise		\$	8,378	\$	(5,120	
Equity Method Investments         4,660         767           Equity Method Investments         4,000         5,77           Depreciation, Amotization and Accered Compensation         4,000         5,77           Bad Delt Repense         6,000         2,211         2,200         2,201           Detrome frame         6,000         2,211         2,200         2,201 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>(1.188)</td> <td></td> <td>(2.200</td>			(1.188)		(2.200	
Equity-Based and Oher Deferred Compensation         32,10         29,60           Deprese         4,006         5.776           Bad Debt Expense         1,81         4,53           Deferred Taxes         (4,681)         2,911           Marketable Securities         1,1         255           Financial Instruments Owned and Pidoged as Collateral at Fair Value         70,707         16,667           Securities Functionated Under Agreements to Result         (9,085)         77           Accounts Receivable         (11,535)         (3,744)           Receivable in Employees and Related Parties         (11,535)         (11,635)           Accounts Receivable on Compensation and Benefits         (11,535)         (11,635)           Accounts Payable and Accrueid Expenses         (11,535)         (11,635)           Concurse Distruments to Repurchase         (11,530)         (11,635)           Propulsits to Employees and Related Parties         (200)         (16,527)           Accounts Payable and Accrueid Expenses         (11,910)         (06,52)           Cab Provide by (Urder In) Openating Activities         (200)         (16,52)           Descruties and Maturities         (200)         (16,52)           Provedes from Sales and Maturities         (200)         (20,52) <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr<>						
Depreciation, Amorization and Accretion         4,006         5.776           Bad Debt Expense         181         433           Deterned Taxes         (4,881)         2.201           Particle Transal in Operating Assets:         1         256           Particle Transal in Operating Assets:         1         256           Particle Transal in Operating Assets:         1         256           Particle Transal in Operating Lisbilities:         10,035         0.777           Accounts Receivable from Employees and Related Parties         (5,076)         556           Other Asset         (5,076)         556           Other Asset         (10,103)         (10,744)           (Account Second Barbaneses         (10,103)         (10,744)           Concert Senger Advectore Expenses         (10,103)         (10,744)           Concert Senger Advectore Expenses         (10,103)         (10,744)           Cast Provide Agreements to Repurchase         (6,17,74)         (14,193)         (14,193)           Cast Provide Agreements to Repurchase         (6,17,74)         (14,193)         (14,193)         (14,193)         (14,193)         (14,193)         (14,193)         (14,193)         (14,193)         (14,193)         (14,193)         (14,193)         (14,193)         (1						
Bai Dobt Expense         181         433           Deterses (Increase) in Operating Assets:         1         250           Markachia Securities         70,07         16,677           Financial Insumments Owned and Pledged as Collateral at Fair Value         70,077         16,677           Accounts Receivable from Encloyees and Related Parties         10,033         3,7364           Other Assets         (3,449)         6,5749         5056           Other Assets         (3,439)         6,5749         5056           Other Assets         (11,619)         605         6,1749         6,1749         6,1749           Other Assets         (11,619)         605         6,11749         6,1539         11,6783         11,643         11,643         11,643         11,643						
Defered Taxis         (4.881)         2.911           Decrease (Increase) in Operating Assers:         11         255           Financial Instruments Owned and Pledged as Collateral at Fair Value         70,707         15667           Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Recil         (9,085)         77           Accounts Receivable         (9,085)         77           Accounts Receivable         (9,085)         77           Accounts Receivable         (9,035)         67,034           Other Asses         (116,005)         (107,045)           Accound Compensation and Benefits         (116,005)         (107,045)           Accound Accound Expenses         (119)         6635           Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase         (119)         (15,731)         (14,132)           Prayables to Employees and Related Parties         2,800         (822)         (144)           Detrast (Party Partie)         (14,132)         (1,444)         (144)           Detrast (Party Partie)         (144)         966         (174)         (170)           Accound Expense         (170)         -         (170)         -         (170)         -           Investing Activities         (170)         -         300         (5374) <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>						
Decrease (Increase) in Operating Assets:         11         255           Markenble Securities         70,707         15.667           Scatisties Furchase is Reseall         (30.05)         7.7           Accounts Enverbace         (3.348)         (5.754)           Other Assets         (3.348)         (5.764)           Other Assets         (3.348)         (5.764)           Other Assets         (11.305)         (17.94)           Accounts Runchase in Operating Liabilities:         (11.305)         (12.842)           Other Assets         (1.919)         (69.574)           Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses         (1.919)         (69.574)           Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses         (1.919)         (69.574)           Cash Payable to Employees and Related Parties         2.800         (182.74)           Taxes Payable         (2.400)         (182.757)         (1.400)           Taxes Payable to Employees and Related Parties         (2.400)         (1.400)         (1.400)           Taxes Payable and Activities         (2.400)         (1.400)         (1.400)           Distributions of Provide Equity Investments         (2.400)         (1.400)         (1.400)           Distributions of Provide Equity Investeneuity Investments         (2.401)						
Marketable Securities         11         255           Financial Instruments Owned and Predged as Collateral at Fair Value         70,77         15,657           Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Resell         (0,085)         777           Accounts Receivable         (0,085)         777           Accounts Receivable from Employees and Related Paries         (0,078)         596           Other Asses         (113,05)         (077,453)         604           Account Frayable and Accrued Kapeness         (113,005)         (077,453)         (116,781)           Accounts Paryable and Accrued Kapeness         (11,919)         (065         Securities Stold Under Agreements to Reparchase         (61,794)         (15,781)           Paryable to Employees and Related Paries         2,800         (652         (750)         (13,80)           Cash Flows From Investing Activities         (61,794)         (15,781)         (14,93)         (14,94)           Distributions of Private Equity Investments         (82,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)         (28,941)			(4,001)		2,511	
Financial Instruments Owned and Pideged as Collateral at Fair Value         70,707         16.657           Sciuntities Purchase to Resell         60,305         77           Accounts Revealue         10,335         (6,3748)           Other Assets         (3,348)         (6,744)           (Decrease) Increase in Operating Liabilities:         (116,305)         (107,845)           Accounts Revalue and Accrued Expenses         (116,305)         (107,845)           Accuated Compensation and Benefits         (16,730)         (16,781)           Accuate Revalue and Accrued Expenses         (16,730)         (16,781)           Payables to Employees and Related Parties         (2000)         (14,813)           Cash Provide to Uy Used in Operating Activities         (879)         (14,813)           Investments Purchased         (879)         (14,813)           Other Liabilities         (88,92)         (144)           Other Liabilities         (892)         (144)           Other Liabilities and Maturities         (892)         (1			11		256	
Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Reall         (9,085)         77           Accounts Receivable from Employees and Related Parties         (5,078)         536           Other Assets         (5,178)         536           Other Assets         (16,305)         (107,845)           Accounts Receivable from Employees and Related Parties         (16,305)         (107,845)           Accounts Revealed Accounts Reparation and Benefits         (16,130)         (107,845)           Accounts Revealed Parties Sol Under Agreements to Reparations         (16,1794)         (16,781)           Payables to Employees and Related Parties         2,000         (822)           Taxes Payable         (14,193)         (1,644)           Other Labitities         (604,4605)         (89,441)           Net Cash Provided by (Usted in Operating Activities         (892)         (144)           Distributions of Frivate Equity Investments         (892)         (144)           Distributions of Frivate Equity Investments         (892)         (144)           Distributions of Frivate Equity Investments         (471)         (5,545)           Purchase         (720)         (24,864)         (5,645)           Purchase of Francing Activities         (7260)         (24,864)         (15,698)           Purchase of Franc						
Accounts Reveivable         10.835         (3.744)           Receivable from Enployees and Related Parties         (3.349)         (6.744)           (Decrease) Increase in Operating Liabilities:         (116.305)         (10.799)           Accured Compensation and Benefits         (116.305)         (10.799)           Accured Compensation and Benefits         (116.305)         (10.799)           Response Difference         (1199)         (685           Scattrikes Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase         (61.794)         (16.793)           Payables to Employees and Related Parties         2.800         (852           Taxes Payable to Employees and Related Parties         (2400)         (852           Taxes Payable to Employees and Related Parties         (2400)         (852           Cash Flows From Investing Activities         (642,680)         (244,893)           Investime Surchased         (629)         (144)         906           Marketable Securities:         (233)         (5.74         (5.75)           Investime Activities         (2333)         (5.74)         (5.89)           Distributions of Nata Equity Investments         (241)         (29.89)         (241)           Parchase of Funsiture, Equipment and Lesehold Inprovements         (27.600)         (2.89.3)         (2.						
Receivable from Employees and Related Parties         (5,078)         596           Other Assets         (3,348)         (6,774)           (Decrease) Increase in Operating Liabilities:         (115,05)         (107,845)           Accounts Payable and Accoued Expenses         (115,015)         (107,845)           Sciurties Soil Under Agreements to Repurchase         (6,174)         (16,718)           Taxes Payable         (14,133)         (1,644)           Other Labilities         (6076)         (1,357)           Taxes Payable         (8,174)         (16,718)           Other Labilities         (6,174)         (16,718)           Cash Environme Investing Activities         (8,041)         (8,057)           Taxes Payable         (14,133)         (1,448)           Other Labilities         (8,057)         (1,493)           Distributions of Private Equity Investments         (8,02)         (148)           Mateciable Scurities         (8,057)         (1,048)           Distributions of Drivate Equip Investments         (8,02)         (148)           Mateciable Scurities         (6,073)         (2,048)           Other Labilities         (6,073)         (2,048)           Distributions of Drivate Equipy Investments         (7,210)         (6,333) <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
Other Asses         (3.348)         (6.744)           (Decrease) Increase in Operating Liabilities:         (115,305)         (107,845)           Accrued Compensation and Benefits         (119)         6655           Accrued Sepable and Accrued Expenses         (16,194)         (16,794)           Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase         (6,1794)         (16,794)           Payables to Employees and Related Parties         2,200         (852)           Taxes Payable         (14,193)         (1,648)           Coh Hot Liabilities         (6,775)         (1,347)           Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities         (892)         (148)           Investiment Surchased         (892)         (148)           Bistributions of Private Equity Investments         (6,75)         (1,347)           Proceeds from Sales and Maturities         (892)         (148)           Proceeds from Sales and Maturities         (6,85)         41,064           Purchase of Functing Liability Investments         (471)         (6,95)           Cash Acquired from Acquisitions         (1,73)         (2,803)           Statistic of Trave Expandent and Lesschold Inprovements         (7,26)         (2,842)           Purchase of Functing Activities         (2,963)         (1,168)	Receivable from Employees and Related Parties					
Accrued Compensation and Benefits       (116,305)       (117,845         Accrued Expands and Accrued Expanses       (16,194)       (615,734)         Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase       (16,103)       (16,1781)         Payables to Employees and Related Parties       2,800       (6825)         Taxes Payable       (11,103)       (16,442)         Other Liabilities       (6750)       (13,677)         Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities       (82)       (148         Distributions of Private Equity Investments       (82)       (148         Materable Securities:       (82)       (148         Purchase of Intrusting Activities       (83,03)       (5,974)         Cash Acquired from Acquired			(3,348)		(6,704)	
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses         (1,919)         695           Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase         (61,794)         (16,781)           Payables to Employees and Related Parties         2,800         (852)           Taxes Payable         (14,193)         (1,644)           Other Liabilities         (64,069)         (14,193)           Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities         (84,868)         (89,441)           Cash Flows From Investing Activities         (84,868)         (89,441)           Investments Pruchased         (892)         (148)           Distributions of Private Equity Investments         (83,933)         (5,974)           Proceeds from Sales and Maturities         6,895         41,064           Purchases         (333)         (5,974)           Cash Acquired from Acquisitions         170         -           Purchases         (471)         (6,945)           Stant Borns Tranking Activities         1,783         28,903           Cash Povided by Investing Activities         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         -         -           Surface of Tranking Activities         -         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests <t< td=""><td>(Decrease) Increase in Operating Liabilities:</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	(Decrease) Increase in Operating Liabilities:					
Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase         (6, 7, 94)         (16, 784)           Payables to Employees and Related Parties         2, 2000         (852)           Taxes Payable         (14, 193)         (1, 644)           Other Liabilities         (675)         (1, 367)           Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities         (84, 868)         (892)         (148)           Investment Parchased         (892)         (148)         (146, 93)         (15, 974)           Distributions of Private Equity Investments         (892)         (148)         906           Marceable Scartifies:         (1492)         (148)         906           Proceeds from Sales and Maturities         (1492)         (148)         906           Purchase Or Furnitare, Equipment and Lessehold Improvements         (1471)         (6, 945)           Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities         (170)         -           Cash Flows Form Financing Activities         (29, 687)         (16, 945)           Stributions to Noncontrolling Interests         (7, 260)         (2, 842)           Purchase of Noncontrolling Interests         (7, 260)         (2, 842)           Purchase of Noncontrolling Interests         (7, 260)         (2, 842)           Purobace of Noncontrolling Interests         (7	Accrued Compensation and Benefits		(116,305)		(107,845)	
Payable to Employees and Related Parties         2,000         (682)           Taxes Payable         (14,193)         (1.644)           Other Liabilities         (675)         (1.337)           Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities         (89.468)         (89.471)           Cash Flows From Investing Activities         (89.2)         (148)           Distributions of Private Equity Investments         (89.2)         (148)           Proceeds from Sales and Maturities         (89.2)         (148)           Proceeds from Sales and Maturities         (6,895)         41,064           Purchases         (3.333)         (5.974)           Cash Acquired from Acquisitions         170         -           Purchase of Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements         (4.71)         (6.945)           Suance of Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         -         -           Suance of Noncontrolling Interests         -         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         -         -         -           Other         -         -         -         -           Rest Are Provided by (Used in ) Financing Activities         -         -         - <td>Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses</td> <td></td> <td>(1,919)</td> <td></td> <td>695</td>	Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses		(1,919)		695	
Take Payable         (14,193)         (1,644)           Other Liabilities         (675)         (1,357)           Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities         (84,865)         (28,465)           Cash Equivalent Sequity Investing Activities         (892)         (14,48)           Investments Purchased         (892)         (14,48)           Distributions of Private Equity Investments         (892)         (14,48)           Marketable Securities:         (892)         (14,48)           Purchases         (6,3933)         (5,5974)           Cash Acquired from Acquisitions         (470)         (	Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase				(16,781)	
Other Liabilities         (675)         (1.367)           Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities         (84.868)         (89.441)           Cash Flows From Investing Activities         (892)         (148)           Distributions of Private Equity Investments         14         906           Marketable Securities:         6,895         41.064           Proceeds from Sales and Maturities         6,895         41.064           Purchases         (3,933)         (5,574)           Cash Acquired from Acquisitions         170         -           Purchases         (471)         (6,645)           Stanker of From Inue, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements         (471)         (6,545)           Stanker of Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Cash Tows From Financing Activities         -         300           Issuance of Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Cash Provided by Utsed in) Financing Activities         -         300           Everess Tas Brows From Financing Activities         -         300           Cash acticated with Equipty-Based Awards         5,433         1.110           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests						
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities         (84.869)         (89.441)           Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities         (892)         (148)           Investments Proceeds from Sales and Maturities         (892)         (148)           Marketable Scurities:         (833)         (5.75)           Proceeds from Sales and Maturities         (6.895)         44.064           Purchase         (6.333)         (5.75)           Cash Acquired from Acquisitions         (7.01)         (						
Cash Flows From Investing Activities         (892)         (143)           Investments Purchased         (892)         (143)           Disributions of Private Equity Investments         14         906           Marketable Securities:         900         (143)         906           Proceeds from Slags and Maturities         6,895         41,064         900           Purchases         (3,333)         (5,974)         10         -           Purchase of Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements         (471)         (6,945)         113         28,903           Cash Provided by Investing Activities         1783         28,903 </td <td>Other Liabilities</td> <td></td> <td>(676)</td> <td></td> <td>(1,367)</td>	Other Liabilities		(676)		(1,367)	
Investments Purchased         (892)         (148)           Distributions of Private Equity Investments         14         906           Marketable Securities:         6,895         41,064           Purchases         (3,933)         (5,974)           Cash Acquired from Acquisitions         170         -           Purchases         (471)         (6,945)           Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities         1,783         28,903           Susance of Noncontrolling Interests - Evercore LP Limited Partners         (7,260)         (2,842)           Purchase of Functionand Activities         -         300           Eversation Stock         (29,687)         (15,088)           Purchase of Inscing Activities         -         (7,760)         (2,842)           Purchase of Treasury Stock         (29,687)         (15,088)         (11,04)           Everses Tas Benefits Associated with Equity-Based Awards         5,453         1,104         10/160           Dividends—Class A Stockholders         (7,115)         (5,883)         1,104           Dividends—Class A Stockholders         (7,115)         (5,883)         1,104           Dividends—Class A Stockholders         (7,115)         (5,833)         1,104           Dividends—Class A Stockholders	Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities		(84,868)		(89,441)	
Distributions of Private Equity Investments         14         906           Marketable Securities:         6,895         41,064           Purchases         6,895         41,064           Purchases         (3,933)         (5,974)           Cash Acquired from Acquisitions         170            Purchase of Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements         (471)         (6,945)           Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities         173         28,903           Cash Flows From Financing Activities         -         300           Esuance of Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         -         -           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         -         000           Purchase of Treasury Stock         (29,687)         (15,068           Excrees Tax Benefits Associated vith Equity-Based Awards         1,104         16,860           Dividends—Class A Stockholders         (7,15)         (5,881)           Other         -         (703)         1,229           Net Cash Provided by (Used in ) Financing Activities         (122,397)         (81,703)           Cash and Cash Equivalents-End of Pe	Cash Flows From Investing Activities					
Marketable Securities:         5         41,064           Purchases         (3,933)         (5,974)           Cash Acquired from Acquisitions         170         -           Purchases         (471)         (6,945)           Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities         170         -           Invertices of From Financing Activities         1783         28,903           Cash Provided by Investing Activities         1,783         28,903           Stance of Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Purchase of Treasury Stock         (29,667)         (15,668)           Excess Tax Benefits Associated with Equity-Based Awards         5,453         1,104           DividendsClass A Stockholders         (7,115)         (5,881)           Other         -         (703)         (22,464)           Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash         (703)         (122,397)         (81,703)           Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning of Period         259,431         182,905         (24,642)           Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash         (122,397)         (81,703)         (23,903)	Investments Purchased		(892)		(148)	
Proceeds from Sales and Maturities         6,895         41,064           Purchases         (3,933)         (5,974)           Cash Acquired from Acquisitions         170         -           Purchase of Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements         (471)         (6,945)           Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities         1,783         28,903           Cash Flows From Financing Activities         -         300           Issuance of Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Purchase of Treasury Stock         (29,687)         (15,068           Excess Tax Benefits Associated with Equity-Based Awards         5,453         1,104           Other         -         (77)         (5,869)           Class A Stocholders         (71)         (5,884)         (641)         (8609)         (22,464)           Other         -         (77)         (77)         (5,873)         1,104           Other         -         (77)         (78)         (715)         (5,881)           Other         -         (77)         (77)         (81,703)         (29,993)	Distributions of Private Equity Investments		14		906	
Purchases         (3,933)         (5,974)           Cash Acquired from Acquisitions         170         —           Purchase of Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements         (471)         (6,945)           Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities         1,783         28,903           Cash Flows From Financing Activities						
Cash Acquired from Acquisitions         170         171           Purchase of Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements         (471)         (6,645)           Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities         1,783         28,903           Cash Flows From Financing Activities         1,783         28,903           Issuance of Noncontrolling Interests         1,783         28,903           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests - Evercore LP Limited Partners         (7,260)         (2,842)           Purchase of Treasury Stock         (29,687)         (15,068)           Excess Tax Benefits Associated with Equity-Based Awards         5,453         1,104           Other         -         (77,150)         (2,842)           Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities         (38,609)         (2,2,464)           Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash         (12,397)         (81,703)           Cash and Cash Equivalents-End of Period         259,431         182,905           Cash and Cash Equivalents-End of Period         \$ 37,034         \$ 101,202           SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE         \$ 23,065         \$ 8,170           Payments for Income Taxes         \$ 23,065         \$ 8,177           Paym	Proceeds from Sales and Maturities		6,895		41,064	
Purchase of Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements         (471)         (6,945)           Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities         1,783         28,903           Cash Flows From Financing Activities         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         -         300           Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests         (7,260)         (2,2,842)           Purchase of Treasury Stock         (7,115)         (5,881)           Excess Tax Benefits Associated with Equity-Based Awards         (7,115)         (5,881)           Dividends—Class A Stockholders         (703)         1,299           Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities         (703)         1,299           Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities         (28,609)         (22,464)           Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash         (703)         1,299           Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities         (28,609)         (22,464)           Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash         (703)         1,299           Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities         (28,081)         (18,083)           Cash and Cash Equivalents- Equinang of Period         259,431         182,905           Cash and Cash Equivalents- Beginning of Period         \$ 4,44         \$ 4,928			(3,933)		(5,974)	
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities1,78328,903Cash Flows From Financing Activities-300Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests-300Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests(7,260)(2,842)Purchase of Treasury Stock(29,687)(15,068)Excess Tax Benefits Associated with Equity-Based Awards5,4531,104Dividends—Class A Stockholders(7,115)(5,881)Other					—	
Cash Flows From Financing ActivitiesIssuance of Noncontrolling Interests	Purchase of Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements		(471)		(6,945)	
Issuance of Noncontrolling Interests—300Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests(7,260)(2,842)Purchase of Treasury Stock(29,687)(15,068)Excess Tax Benefits Associated with Equity-Based Awards5,4531,104Dividends—Class A Stockholders(7,115)(5,881)Other(7,115)(5,881)Other(703)1,299Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities(703)1,299Net Cash Provided by (Used in Stand Cash Equivalents(122,397)(81,703)Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning of Period259,431182,905Cash and Cash Equivalents-Region of Period5101,202SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSUREPayments for Interest\$23,065Payments for Interest\$23,065\$8177Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued\$504\$790Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest\$5,688\$423Dividend Equivalents Issued\$1,530\$1,200	Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities		1,783		28,903	
Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests - Evercore LP Limited Partners(7,260)(2,842)Purchase of Treasury Stock(29,687)(15,068)Excress Tax Benefits Associated with Equity-Based Awards5,4531,104Dividends—Class A Stockholders(7,115)(5,881)Other—(7,115)(5,881)Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities(7,03)(22,464)Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash(703)(122,397)(81,703)Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents(122,397)(81,703)(122,397)Cash and Cash Equivalents-End of Period§ 137,034\$ 101,202SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE———Payments for Interest§ 4,434§ 4,928Payments for Interest§ 23,065§ 817Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued§ 504§ 790Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest§ 568§ 4,423Dividend Equivalents Issued§ 1,530§ 1,200	Cash Flows From Financing Activities					
Purchase of Treasury Stock(29,687)(15,068)Excess Tax Benefits Associated with Equity-Based Awards5,4531,104Dividends—Class A Stockholders(7,15)(5,881)Other—(77)Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities(38,609)(22,464)Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash(703)1,299Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents(122,397)(81,703)Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning of Period\$ 137,034\$ 101,202SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE\$ 33,065\$ 817Payments for Interest\$ 4,434\$ 4,928Payments for Income Taxes\$ 23,065\$ 817Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued\$ 504\$ 790Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest\$ 568\$ 423Dividend Equivalents Issued\$ 1,530\$ 1,200	Issuance of Noncontrolling Interests		_		300	
Excess Tax Benefits Associated with Equity-Based Awards5,4531,104Dividends—Class A Stockholders(7,115)(5,881)Other—(77)Net Cash Provided by (Used in ) Financing Activities(38,609)(22,464)Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash(703)1,299Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents(122,397)(81,703)Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning of Period\$ 137,034\$ 101,202SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE———Payments for Interest\$ 4,434\$ 4,928Payments for Income Taxes\$ 23,065\$ 817Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued\$ 504\$ 790Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest\$ 568\$ 4,233Dividend Equivalents Issued\$ 1,530\$ 1,200	Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests - Evercore LP Limited Partners		(7,260)		(2,842)	
Dividends—Class A Stockholders       (7,115)       (5,881)         Other       —       (77)         Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities       (38,609)       (22,464)         Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash       (703)       1,299         Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents       (122,397)       (81,703)         Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning of Period       259,431       182,905         Cash and Cash Equivalents-End of Period       \$       137,034       \$         SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE       —       —       —       —         Payments for Interest       \$       4,434       \$       4,928         Payments for Income Taxes       \$       3.065       \$       8.177         Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued       \$       5.04       \$       790         Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest       \$       5.68       \$       4.23         Dividend Equivalents Issued       \$       1,530       \$       1,200	Purchase of Treasury Stock		(29,687)		(15,068)	
Other—(77Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities(38,609)(22,464Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash(703)1,299Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents(122,397)(81,703Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning of Period\$ 137,034\$ 101,202SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE\$ 4,434\$ 4,928Payments for Increase\$ 4,434\$ 4,928Payments for Income Taxes\$ 23,065\$ 817Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued\$ 504\$ 790Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest\$ 568\$ 423Dividend Equivalents Issued\$ 1,530\$ 1,200						
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities(38,609)(22,464Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash(703)1,299Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents(122,397)(81,703Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning of Period259,431182,905Cash and Cash Equivalents-End of Period\$ 137,034101,202SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSUREPayments for Interest94,434\$ 4,928Payments for Increase\$ 23,065\$ 8177Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued\$ 504\$ 790Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest\$ 568\$ 423Dividend Equivalents Issued\$ 1,530\$ 1,200			(7,115)			
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash(703)1,299Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents(122,397)(81,703)Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning of Period259,431182,905Cash and Cash Equivalents-End of Period\$ 137,034\$ 101,202SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE***Payments for Interest\$ 4,434\$ 4,928Payments for Income Taxes\$ 23,065\$ 8177Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued\$ 504\$ 790Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest\$ 568\$ 423Dividend Equivalents Issued\$ 1,530\$ 1,200	Other				(77)	
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents(122,397)(81,703)Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning of Period259,431182,905Cash and Cash Equivalents-End of Period\$ 137,034\$ 101,202SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE\$ 4,434\$ 4,928Payments for Income Taxes\$ 23,065\$ 8177Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued\$ 504\$ 790Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest\$ 568\$ 423Dividend Equivalents Issued\$ 1,530\$ 1,200	Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities		(38,609)		(22,464)	
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents(122,397)(81,703)Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning of Period259,431182,905Cash and Cash Equivalents-End of Period\$ 137,034\$ 101,202SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE\$ 4,434\$ 4,928Payments for Income Taxes\$ 23,065\$ 8177Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued\$ 504\$ 790Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest\$ 568\$ 423Dividend Equivalents Issued\$ 1,530\$ 1,200	Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash		(703)		1,299	
Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning of Period       259,431       182,905         Cash and Cash Equivalents-End of Period       \$ 137,034       \$ 101,202         SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE       *       *         Payments for Interest       \$ 4,434       \$ 4,928         Payments for Income Taxes       \$ 23,065       \$ 8177         Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued       \$ 504       \$ 790         Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest       \$ 568       \$ 423         Dividend Equivalents Issued       \$ 1,530       \$ 1,200						
Cash and Cash Equivalents-End of Period         \$ 137,034         \$ 101,202           SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE         \$ 4,434         \$ 4,928           Payments for Interest         \$ 4,434         \$ 4,928           Payments for Income Taxes         \$ 23,065         \$ 8177           Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued         \$ 504         \$ 790           Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest         \$ 568         \$ 423           Dividend Equivalents Issued         \$ 1,530         \$ 1,200						
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE       \$       4,434       \$       4,928         Payments for Interest       \$       23,065       \$       817         Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued       \$       504       \$       790         Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest       \$       568       \$       423         Dividend Equivalents Issued       \$       1,530       \$       1,200	1 0 0	¢.		¢		
Payments for Interest       \$       4,434       \$       4,928         Payments for Income Taxes       \$       23,065       \$       817         Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued       \$       504       \$       790         Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest       \$       568       \$       423         Dividend Equivalents Issued       \$       1,530       \$       1,200		φ	137,034	Ψ	101,202	
Payments for Income Taxes\$23,065\$817Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued\$\$504\$790Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest\$\$568\$423Dividend Equivalents Issued\$1,530\$1,200		¢	4 47 4	¢	4.000	
Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued     \$ 504     \$ 790       Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest     \$ 568     \$ 423       Dividend Equivalents Issued     \$ 1,530     \$ 1,200				<u> </u>		
Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest     \$     568     \$     423       Dividend Equivalents Issued     \$     1,530     \$     1,200	Payments for Income Taxes	\$	23,065	\$	817	
Decrease in Fair Value of Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest     \$     568     \$     423       Dividend Equivalents Issued     \$     1,530     \$     1,200	Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements Accrued	\$	504	\$	790	
Dividend Equivalents Issued         \$         1,530         \$         1,200		÷		<u> </u>		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	č	3		*		
Notes Exchanged for Equity in Subsidiary \$ 1.042 \$	Dividend Equivalents Issued	\$	1,530	\$	1,200	
	Notes Exchanged for Equity in Subsidiary	\$	1,042	\$		

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.

#### Note 1 – Organization

Evercore Partners Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") is an investment banking and investment management firm, incorporated in Delaware on July 21, 2005 and headquartered in New York, New York. The Company is a holding company which owns a controlling interest in Evercore LP, a Delaware limited partnership ("Evercore LP"). Subsequent to the Company's initial public offering ("IPO"), the Company became the sole general partner of Evercore LP. The Company operates from its offices in the United States, the United Kingdom, Mexico, Hong Kong, Canada and, through its affiliate Evercore G5 Holdings S.A. ("G5"), in Brazil.

The Investment Banking business includes the advisory business through which the Company provides advice to clients on significant mergers, acquisitions, divestitures and other strategic corporate transactions, with a particular focus on advising prominent multinational corporations and substantial private equity firms on large, complex transactions. The Company also provides restructuring advice to companies in financial transition, as well as to creditors, shareholders and potential acquirers. In addition, the Company provides its clients with capital markets advice, underwrites securities offerings and raises funds for financial sponsors. The Investment Banking business also includes the Institutional Equities business through which the Company offers equity research and agency-based equity securities trading for institutional investors.

The Investment Management business includes the institutional asset management business through which the Company, directly and through affiliates, manages financial assets for sophisticated institutional investors and provides independent fiduciary services to corporate employee benefit plans and high networth individuals, the wealth management business through which the Company provides investment advisory and wealth management services for high networth individuals and entities, and the private equity business through which the Company, directly and through affiliates, manages private equity funds.

#### Note 2 – Significant Accounting Policies

For a complete discussion of the Company's accounting policies, refer to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012.

*Basis of Presentation* – The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the instructions to Form 10-Q. As permitted by the rules and regulations of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission, the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements contain certain condensed financial information and exclude certain footnote disclosures normally included in audited consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"). The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements are unaudited and are prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. In the opinion of the Company's management, the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements, including normal recurring accruals, necessary to fairly present the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. These unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition data was derived from audited consolidated financial statements, but does not include all disclosures required by U.S. GAAP. Operating results for the interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2013.

The unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of the Company are comprised of the consolidation of Evercore LP and Evercore LP's whollyowned and majority-owned direct and indirect subsidiaries, including Evercore Group L.L.C. ("EGL"), a registered broker-dealer in the U.S. The Company's policy is to consolidate all subsidiaries in which it has a controlling financial interest, as well as any variable interest entities ("VIEs") where the Company is deemed to be the primary beneficiary, when it has the power to make the decisions that most significantly affect the economic performance of the VIE and has the obligation to absorb significant losses or the right to receive benefits that could potentially be significant to the VIE, except for certain VIEs that qualify for accounting purposes as investment companies. The Company reviews factors, including the rights of the equity holders and obligations of equity holders to absorb losses or receive expected residual returns, to determine if the investment is a VIE. In evaluating whether the Company is the primary beneficiary, the Company evaluates its economic interests in the entity held either directly or indirectly by the Company. The consolidation analysis is generally performed qualitatively. This analysis, which requires judgment, is performed at each reporting date.

In February 2010, Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2010-10, "*Amendments for Certain Investment Funds*", was issued. This ASU defers the application of the revised consolidation rules for a reporting entity's interest in an entity if certain conditions are met, including if the entity has the attributes of an investment company and is not a securitization or asset-backed financing entity. An entity that qualifies for the deferral will continue to be assessed for consolidation under the overall guidance on VIEs, before its amendment, and other applicable consolidation guidance. Generally, the Company would consolidate those entities when it absorbs a majority of the expected losses or a majority of the expected residual returns, or both, of the entities.

For entities that the Company has concluded are not VIEs, the Company then evaluates whether the fund is a partnership or similar entity. If the fund is a partnership or similar entity, the Company evaluates the fund under the partnership consolidation guidance. Pursuant to that guidance, the Company consolidates funds in which it is the general partner and/or manages through a contract, unless presumption of control by the Company can be overcome. This presumption is overcome only when unrelated investors in the fund have the substantive ability to liquidate the fund or otherwise remove the Company as the general partner without cause, based on a simple majority vote of unaffiliated investors, or have other substantive participating rights. If the presumption of control can be overcome, the Company accounts for its interest in the fund pursuant to the equity method of accounting.

All intercompany balances and transactions with the Company's subsidiaries have been eliminated upon consolidation.

#### Note 3 – Recent Accounting Pronouncements

ASU 2011-11 – In December 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued ASU No. 2011-11, "*Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities*" ("ASU 2011-11"). ASU 2011-11 provides amendments to Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") No. 210, "*Balance Sheet*", which are intended to enhance disclosures required by U.S. GAAP by requiring improved information about financial instruments and derivative instruments that are either (1) offset in accordance with either Section 210-20-45 or Section 815-10-45 or (2) subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement, irrespective of whether they are offset in accordance with either Section 210-20-45 or Section 210-20-45 or Section 815-10-45. This information will enable users of an entity's financial statements to evaluate the effect or potential effect of netting arrangements on an entity's financial position, including the effect or potential effect of rights of setoff associated with certain financial instruments and derivative instruments in the scope of this update. In January 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-01, "*Clarifying the Scope of Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities*" ("ASU 2013-01"), which provides amendments that clarify that the scope of ASU 2011-11 applies to derivatives accounted for in accordance with ASC No. 815, "*Derivatives and Hedging*", including bifurcated embedded derivatives, repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements, and securities borrowing and securities lending transactions. The amendments in these updates are effective retrospectively for interim and annual periods beginning after January 1, 2013. The adoption of ASU 2011-11 and ASU 2013-01 did not have a material impact on the Company's financial condition, results of operations and cash flows, or disclosures thereto.

ASU 2013-02 – In February 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-02, "*Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income*" ("ASU 2013-02"). ASU 2013-02 provides amendments to ASC No. 220, "*Comprehensive Income*", which are intended to enhance disclosures required by U.S. GAAP by requiring improved information about the amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income by component, and to present, either on the face of the statement where net income is presented or in the notes, significant amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income and their corresponding effect on the respective line items in net income if the amount being reclassified is required under U.S. GAAP to be reclassified in its entirety to net income. For other amounts that are not required under U.S. GAAP to be reclassified in their entirety to net income in the same reporting period, an entity is required to cross-reference other disclosures required under U.S. GAAP that provide additional detail about those amounts. The amendments in this update are effective prospectively during interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2012, with early adoption permitted. The adoption of ASU 2013-02 did not have a material impact on the Company's financial condition, results of operations and cash flows, or disclosures thereto.

ASU 2013-05 – In March 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-05, "Parent's Accounting for the Cumulative Translation Adjustment upon Derecognition of Certain Subsidiaries or Groups of Assets within a Foreign Entity or of an Investment in a Foreign Entity" ("ASU 2013-05"). ASU 2013-05 provides amendments to ASC No. 830, "Foreign Currency Matters", which are intended to resolve diversity in practice by clarifying the guidance for the release of the cumulative translation adjustment into net income when a parent either sells a part or all of its investment in a foreign entity or no longer holds a controlling financial interest in a subsidiary or group of assets that is a nonprofit activity or a business within a foreign entity. The amendments also clarify the guidance for the release of the cumulative translation adjustment into net income for business combinations achieved in stages involving a foreign entity. The amendments in this update are effective prospectively during interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2013, with early adoption permitted. The Company is currently assessing the impact of the adoption of this update on the Company's consolidated financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

## Note 4 – Acquisition and Transition Costs and Intangible Asset Amortization

#### Acquisition and Transition Costs

The Company recognized \$58 and \$73 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, as Acquisition and Transition Costs incurred in connection with recent acquisitions and other ongoing business development initiatives. These costs are primarily comprised of professional fees for legal and other services.

#### Intangible Asset Amortization

Expense associated with the amortization of intangible assets for Investment Banking and Investment Management was \$204 and \$1,790, respectively, for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and \$2,449 and \$1,675, respectively, for the three months ended March 31, 2012, included within Depreciation and Amortization expense on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations. See Note 8 for Goodwill and Intangible assets acquired as a result of the Company's consolidation of Pan.

#### **Note 5 – Related Parties**

Investment Management Revenue includes income from related parties earned from the Company's private equity funds for portfolio company fees, management fees, expense reimbursements and realized and unrealized gains and losses of private equity fund investments. Total Investment Management revenues from related parties amounted to \$2,152 and \$994 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Investment Banking Revenue includes advisory fees earned from clients that have a Senior Managing Director as a member of their Board of Directors of \$10,750 for the three months ended March 31, 2013.

Other Assets on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition includes receivables from certain employees of \$6,053 and \$1,546 as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively.

#### Note 6 – Marketable Securities

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of the Company's Marketable Securities as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 were as follows:

		March 31, 2013				December 31, 2012				
	Cost	Gross Unrealized Gains	Gross Unrealized Losses	Fair Value	Cost	Gross Unrealized Gains	Gross Unrealized Losses	Fair Value		
Seed Capital Investments	\$10,468	\$ 1,445	\$ 6	\$ 11,907	\$10,172	\$ 1,428	\$ 20	\$ 11,580		
Debt Securities Carried by EGL	13,937	92	3	14,026	13,522	97		13,619		
Mutual Funds	7,708	766		8,474	10,946	412	12	11,346		
Total	\$32,113	\$ 2,303	\$9	\$34,407	\$34,640	\$ 1,937	\$ 32	\$ 36,545		

Scheduled maturities of the Company's available-for-sale debt securities within the Seed Capital Investments portfolio as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 were as follows:

	March	March 31, 2013		r 31, 2012
	Amortized Cost	Fair Value	Amortized Cost	Fair Value
Due within one year	\$ 1,280	\$ 1,292	\$ 658	\$ 659
Due after one year through five years	1,198	1,223	1,415	1,437
Due after five years through 10 years	345	346	347	346
Total	\$ 2,823	\$ 2,861	\$ 2,420	\$ 2,442

#### Seed Capital Investments

Seed Capital Investments include equity and debt securities, which are classified as available-for-sale securities within Marketable Securities on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition. These securities are stated at fair value with unrealized gains and losses included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) and realized gains and losses included in earnings. The Company had realized gains of \$97 and \$32 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

#### **Debt Securities Carried by EGL**

EGL invests in a fixed income portfolio consisting primarily of municipal bonds. These securities are carried at fair value, with changes in fair value recorded in Other Revenue, Including Interest, on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations, as required for broker-dealers in securities. The Company had net realized and unrealized losses of (\$11) and (\$256) for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

#### Mutual Funds

During the first quarter of 2011, the Company began to invest in a portfolio of mutual funds as an economic hedge against the Company's deferred compensation program. See Note 14 for further information. These securities are carried at fair value, with changes in fair value recorded in Other Revenue, Including Interest, on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations. The Company had net realized and unrealized gains of \$597 and \$548 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

# Note 7 – Financial Instruments Owned and Pledged as Collateral at Fair Value, Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Resell and Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase

The Company, through Evercore Casa de Bolsa, S.A. de C.V. ("ECB"), enters into repurchase agreements with clients seeking overnight money market returns whereby ECB transfers to the clients Mexican government securities in exchange for cash and concurrently agrees to repurchase the securities at a future date for an amount equal to the cash exchanged plus a stipulated premium or interest factor. ECB deploys the cash received from, and acquires the securities deliverable to, clients under these repurchase arrangements by purchasing securities in the open market, which the Company reflects as Financial Instruments Owned and Pledged as Collateral at Fair Value on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition, or by entering into reverse repurchase agreements with unrelated third parties. The Company accounts for these repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements as collateralized financing transactions, which are carried at their contract amounts, which approximate fair value given that the contracts generally mature the following business day. The Company records a liability on its Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition in relation to repurchase transactions executed with clients as Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase. The Company records as assets on its Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition in relation to repurchase transactions executed with clients and Pledged as Collateral at Fair Value (where the Company has acquired the securities deliverable to clients under these repurchase agreements by purchasing securities in the open market) and Securites Purchase dyneements to Resell (where the Company has acquired the securities deliverable to clients under these repurchase agreements by entering into reverse repurchase agreements with unrelated third parties). These Mexican government securities have an estimated average time to maturity of approximately 1.6 years, as of March 31, 2013, and are pledged as collateral agains

As of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, a summary of the Company's assets, liabilities and collateral received or pledged related to these transactions is as follows:

	March 31, 2013			December 31, 2012		
	Asset (Liability) Balance	Collater	t Value of al Received ledged)	Asset (Liability) Balance	Collate	et Value of ral Received (Pledged)
Assets						
Financial Instruments Owned and Pledged as Collateral at Fair Value	\$ 63,972			\$ 120,594		
Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Resell	9,313	\$	9,086		\$	—
Total Assets	\$ 73,285			\$ 120,594		
Liabilities						
Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase	\$(73,325)	\$	(71,540)	\$(120,787)	\$	(121,029)

## Note 8 – Investments

The Company's investments reported on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition consist of investments in private equity partnerships and other investments in unconsolidated affiliated companies. The Company's investments are relatively high-risk and illiquid assets. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on the private equity investments are included within Investment Management Revenue. The Company's share of earnings (losses) on the investments in G5, ABS Investment Management, LLC ("ABS") and Evercore Pan-Asset Capital Management ("Pan") are included within Income from Equity Method Investments on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations.

## Investments in Private Equity

The Company's investments in private equity partnerships include investments in Evercore Capital Partners II L.P. and its affiliated entities ("ECP II"), Discovery Americas I, L.P. (the "Discovery Fund"), Evercore Mexico Capital Partners II ("EMCP II"), Evercore Mexico Capital Partners III ("EMCP II"), CSI Capital, L.P. ("CSI Capital") and Trilantic Capital Partners Associates IV L.P. ("Trilantic IV"). Portfolio holdings of the private equity funds are carried at fair value. Accordingly, the Company reflects its pro rata share of the unrealized gains and losses occurring from changes in fair value. Additionally, the Company reflects its pro rata share of realized gains, losses and carried interest associated with any investment realizations.



In February 2013, the Company held a third closing on EMCP III, a private equity fund focused on middle market investments in Mexico. The closing subscribed capital commitments of \$18,300, which included a capital commitment of \$915 by the Company.

A summary of the Company's investment in the private equity funds as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 was as follows:

	March 31, 2013	December 31, 2012
ECP II	\$ 3,830	\$ 3,793
Discovery Fund	3,534	3,060
EMCP II	10,887	10,400
EMCP III	2,603	1,696
CSI Capital	3,035	3,056
Trilantic IV	4,660	4,573
Total Private Equity Funds	\$ 28,549	\$ 26,578

Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on private equity fund investments, including performance fees, were \$477 and (\$307) for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. In the event the funds perform poorly, the Company may be obligated to repay certain carried interest previously distributed. As of March 31, 2013, the Company had \$2,701 of previously received carried interest that may be subject to repayment.

#### Trilantic Capital Partners

During the first quarter of 2010, the Company made an investment in Trilantic Capital Partners ("Trilantic"). See Note 12 for further information. This investment had a balance of \$14,999 as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012.

#### **Equity Method Investments**

A summary of the Company's other equity investments as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 was as follows:

	March 31, 2013	December 31, 2012
G5	\$ 20,323	\$ 19,720
ABS	43,634	46,851
Pan	—	2,749
Total	\$ 63,957	\$ 69,320

#### <u>G5</u>

In 2010, the Company made an equity method investment in G5. At March 31, 2013, the Company's economic ownership interest in G5 was 49%. This investment resulted in earnings (losses) of (\$63) and \$1,363 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, included within Income from Equity Method Investments on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations.

## ABS

During the fourth quarter of 2011, the Company made an equity method investment in ABS. At March 31, 2013, the Company's economic ownership interest in ABS was 45%. This investment resulted in earnings of \$874 and \$710 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, included within Income from Equity Method Investments on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations.

#### <u>Pan</u>

In 2008, the Company made an equity method investment of \$4,158 in Pan. This investment resulted in earnings (losses) of (\$55) and \$312 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, included within Income from Equity Method Investments on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations.

In 2011 and 2012, the Company concluded that Pan was a VIE, and that the Company was not the primary beneficiary of the VIE. On March 15, 2013, the Company exchanged its notes receivable from Pan for additional common equity, increasing its common equity ownership interest to 68% from 50%. The Company viewed this transaction as a reconsideration event and concluded that, as a result, it became the primary beneficiary of Pan, and therefore consolidated Pan in the Company's unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements as of that date. The Company's assessment of the primary beneficiary of Pan included assessing which parties have the power to significantly impact the economic performance of Pan and the obligation to absorb losses of Pan, which could be potentially significant to Pan, or the right to receive benefits from Pan that could be potentially significant. Specifically, the Company concluded that it is the primary beneficiary of Pan. The Company recorded assets of \$731 and liabilities of \$490 on the Company's Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition as of March 31, 2013 as a result of the consolidation. The consolidation also resulted in goodwill of \$3,020 and intangible assets relating to client relationships of \$1,440, recognized in the Investment Management Segment. The intangible assets are being amortized over an estimated useful life of seven years.

## <u>Other</u>

The Company allocates the purchase price of its equity method investments, in part, to the inherent finite-lived identifiable intangible assets of the investees. The Company's share of the earnings of the investees has been reduced by the amortization of these identifiable intangible assets inherent in the investments of \$647 and \$747 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

## Note 9 – Fair Value Measurements

ASC 820, "*Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures*" ("ASC 820") establishes a hierarchal disclosure framework which prioritizes and ranks the level of market price observability used in measuring investments at fair value. Market price observability is affected by a number of factors, including the type of investment and the characteristics specific to the investment. Investments with readily-available active quoted prices or for which fair value can be measured from actively quoted prices generally will have a higher degree of market price observability and a lesser degree of judgment used in measuring fair value.

Investments measured and reported at fair value are classified and disclosed in one of the following categories:

Level I – Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical investments as of the reporting date. The type of investments included in Level I include listed equities and listed derivatives. As required by ASC 820, the Company does not adjust the quoted price for these investments, even in situations where Evercore holds a large position and a sale could reasonably impact the quoted price.

Level II – Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets, which are either directly or indirectly observable as of the reporting date, and fair value is determined through the use of models or other valuation methodologies. The estimated fair values of the Corporate Bonds, Municipal Bonds, Other Debt Securities and Seed Capital Investments held at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 are based on quoted market prices provided by external pricing services.

Level III – Pricing inputs are unobservable for the investment and includes situations where there is little, if any, market activity for the investment. The inputs into the determination of fair value require significant management judgment or estimation.

The following table presents the categorization of investments and certain other financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012:

		March 31, 2013		
	Level I	Level II	Level III	Total
Corporate Bonds, Municipal Bonds and Other Debt Securities (1)	\$ —	\$33,781	\$ —	\$ 33,781
Seed Capital Investments (1)	15,046	2,961	—	18,007
Mutual Funds	8,474	—		8,474
Financial Instruments Owned and Pledged as Collateral at Fair Value	63,972			63,972
Total Assets Measured At Fair Value	\$ 87,492	\$36,742	\$ —	\$124,234
		December	21 2012	
	Level I	Level II	Level III	Total
Corporate Bonds, Municipal Bonds and Other Debt Securities (1)	\$ —	\$38,482	\$ —	\$ 38,482
Seed Capital Investments	9,138	2,442		11,580
Mutual Funds	11,346	_	_	11,346
Financial Instruments Owned and Pledged as Collateral at Fair Value	100 50 1			
Financial instruments Owned and Fledged as Conateral at Fair value	120,594			120,594
Total Assets Measured At Fair Value	120,594 \$141,078	\$40,924	<u> </u>	\$182,002

(1) Includes \$25,855 and \$24,863 of treasury bills, municipal bonds and commercial paper classified within Cash and Cash Equivalents on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such cases, an investment's level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The Company's assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment, and considers factors specific to the investment.

The Company had no transfers between fair value levels during the three months ended March 31, 2013 or the year ended December 31, 2012.

The carrying amount and estimated fair value of the Company's financial instrument assets and liabilities which are not measured at fair value on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition are listed in the tables below.

	Carrying	March 31, 2013 Estimated Fair Value			
	Amount	Level I	Level II	Level III	Total
Financial Assets:					
Cash and Cash Equivalents	\$111,179	\$ 111,179	\$ —	\$ —	\$111,179
Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Resell	9,313	—	9,313	—	9,313
Accounts Receivable	77,987		77,987	—	77,987
Receivable from Employees and Related Parties	10,244		10,244	—	10,244
Assets Segregated for Bank Regulatory Requirements	10,200	10,200	—	—	10,200
Financial Liabilities:					
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses	\$ 16,580	\$ —	\$ 16,580	\$ —	\$ 16,580
Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase	73,325		73,325	_	73,325
Payable to Employees and Related Parties	15,813		15,813	—	15,813
Notes Payable	101,823		134,033	—	134,033

			December	,	
	Carrying		Estimated F		
	Amount	Level I	Level II	Level III	Total
Financial Assets:					
Cash and Cash Equivalents	\$234,568	\$ 234,568	\$ —	\$ —	\$234,568
Accounts Receivable	89,098	—	89,098		89,098
Receivable from Employees and Related Parties	5,166		5,166	_	5,166
Assets Segregated for Bank Regulatory Requirements	10,200	10,200	—		10,200
Financial Liabilities:					
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses	\$ 17,909	\$ —	\$ 17,909	\$ —	\$ 17,909
Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase	120,787		120,787	—	120,787
Payable to Employees and Related Parties	12,964		12,964	_	12,964
Notes Payable	101,375	—	136,860	—	136,860

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of these financial assets and liabilities:

The fair value of the Company's Notes Payable is estimated based on a present value analysis utilizing aggregate market yields obtained from independent pricing sources for similar financial instruments.

The carrying amounts reported on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition for Cash and Cash Equivalents, Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Resell, Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase, Accounts Receivable, Receivables from Employees and Related Parties, Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses, Payables to Employees and Related Parties and Assets Segregated for Bank Regulatory Requirements approximate fair value due to the short term nature of these items.

## Note 10 - Issuance of Notes Payable and Warrants

On August 21, 2008, the Company entered into a Purchase Agreement with Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd. ("Mizuho") pursuant to which Mizuho purchased from the Company \$120,000 principal amount of Senior Notes due 2020 with a 5.20% coupon ("Senior Notes") and warrants to purchase 5,455 shares of the Company's Class A common stock, par value \$0.01 per share ("Class A Shares") at \$22.00 per share (the "Warrants") expiring in 2020. Based on their relative fair value at issuance, plus accretion, the Senior Notes and Warrants were reflected in Notes Payable and Additional Paid-In-Capital on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition. The Senior Notes have an effective yield of 7.94%.

The holder of the Senior Notes may require the Company to purchase, for cash, all or any portion of the holder's Senior Notes upon a change of control of the Company for a price equal to the aggregate accreted amount of such Senior Notes, (the "Accreted Amount"), plus accrued and unpaid interest. Senior Notes held by Mizuho will be redeemable at the Accreted Amount at the option of the Company at any time within 90 days following the date on which Mizuho notifies the Company that it is terminating their strategic alliance agreement ("Strategic Alliance Agreement"). Senior Notes held by any other holder than Mizuho will be redeemable at the Accreted Amount (plus accrued and unpaid interest) at the option of the Company at any time. In the event of a default under the indenture, the trustee or holders of 33 1/3% of the Senior Notes may declare that the Accreted Amount is immediately due and payable.

Pursuant to the agreement, Mizuho may transfer (A) the Senior Notes (i) with the Company's consent, (ii) to a permitted transferee, or (iii) to the extent that such transfer does not result in any holder or group of affiliated holders directly or indirectly owning more than 15% of the aggregate principal amount of the Senior Notes, and (B) the Warrants (i) with the Company's consent, (ii) to a permitted transferee, (iii) pursuant to a tender or exchange offer, or a merger or sale transaction involving the Company that has been recommended by the Company's Board of Directors, or (iv) to the extent that such transfer is made pursuant to a widely distributed public offering or does not result in any holder or group of affiliated holders directly or indirectly owning more than 2% of the Company's voting securities and the total shares of Class A common stock transferred, together with any shares of shares of Class A common stock (on an as-converted basis) transferred during the preceding 12 months, is less than 25% of the Company's outstanding Class A common stock. The Company has a right of first offer on any proposed transfer by Mizuho of the Warrants, Common Stock purchased in the open market or acquired by exercise of the Warrants and associated Common Stock issued as dividends.

The exercise price for the Warrants is payable, at the option of the holder of the Warrants, either in cash or by tender of Senior Notes at the Accreted Amount, at any point in time.

## Note 11 – Evercore Partners Inc. Stockholders' Equity

*Dividends* – The Company's Board of Directors declared on April 22, 2013, a quarterly cash dividend of \$0.22 per share, to the holders of Class A Shares as of May 31, 2013, which will be paid on June 14, 2013. During the three months ended March 31, 2013, the Company declared and paid dividends of \$0.22 per share, totaling \$7,115.

*Treasury Stock* – During the three months ended March 31, 2013, the Company purchased 753 Class A Shares primarily from employees at values ranging from \$22.24 to \$43.18 per share primarily for the net settlement of stock-based compensation awards and 31 Class A Shares at market values ranging from \$39.22 to \$39.46 per share pursuant to the Company's share repurchase program. The result of these purchases was an increase in Treasury Stock of \$29,752 on the Company's Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition as of March 31, 2013.

*LP Units* – During the three months ended March 31, 2013, 1,326 Evercore LP partnership units ("LP Units") were exchanged for Class A Shares (including 983 LP Units which were exchanged on December 31, 2012 where settlement did not occur until January 2013), resulting in an increase to Common Stock and Additional Paid-In-Capital of \$13 and \$8,065, respectively, on the Company's Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition as of March 31, 2013.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) – As of March 31, 2013, Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on the Company's Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition includes accumulated Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Marketable Securities, net, and Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment Gain (Loss), net, of (\$1,013) and (\$8,091), respectively.

Other Revenue, Including Interest, and the Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations for the three months ended March 31, 2013 includes (\$1,683) and (\$573), respectively, reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) related to the recognition of a cumulative foreign exchange translation loss as a result of the consolidation of Pan.

## Note 12 – Noncontrolling Interest

Noncontrolling Interest recorded in the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of the Company relates to a 16% interest in Evercore LP, a 28% interest in ECB, a 49% interest in Evercore Wealth Management, LLC ("EWM"), a 34% equity interest in Atalanta Sosnoff Capital L.L.C. ("Atalanta Sosnoff"), a 38% interest in Institutional Equities, a 14% interest in Evercore Trust Company, N.A. ("ETC") and a 32% interest in Pan, not owned by the Company at March 31, 2013. The Atalanta Sosnoff interest excludes the Series C Profits Interest, which has been reflected in Employee Compensation and Benefits Expense on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations. The Noncontrolling Interest for Evercore LP, EWM, Atalanta Sosnoff, Institutional Equities and ETC have rights, in certain circumstances, to convert into Class A Shares.

Changes in Noncontrolling Interest for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 were as follows:

	For the Three Months Ended March 31,		
	2013	2012	
Beginning balance	\$ 62,243	\$ 58,162	
Comprehensive income (loss)			
Operating income (loss)	2,409	(1,752)	
Other comprehensive income (loss)	(6)	1,610	
Total comprehensive income (loss)	2,403	(142)	
Other items			
Evercore LP Units Converted into Class A Common Stock	(7,294)	(1,175)	
Amortization and Vesting of LP Units	5,912	5,485	
Distributions to Noncontrolling Interests	(7,260)	(2,842)	
Fair value of Noncontrolling Interest in Pan	774	—	
Issuance of Noncontrolling Interest	—	300	
Other		69	
Total other items	(7,868)	1,837	
Ending balance	\$ 56,778	\$ 59,857	

Other comprehensive income (loss) attributed to Noncontrolling Interest includes Unrealized Gain on Marketable Securities, net, of \$117 and \$312 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment Gain (Loss), net, of (\$123) and \$1,298 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Pursuant to the strategic alliance with Trilantic, Evercore LP issued 500 LP Units with a minimum redemption value of \$16,500 on December 31, 2014 in exchange for the issuance of certain limited partnership interests in Trilantic. This transaction resulted in Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition of \$16,090, representing the fair value of the LP Units exchanged at the date of issuance. This value is being accreted to the minimum redemption value of \$16,500 over the five-year period ended December 31, 2014. Accretion was \$21 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012.

In conjunction with the Company's purchase agreement with Atalanta Sosnoff, the Company issued a management member of Atalanta Sosnoff certain capital interests in Atalanta Sosnoff, which are redeemable for cash, at their fair value. Accordingly, these capital interests have been reflected at their fair value of \$3,997 within Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012.

EWM has issued capital interests to certain employees which may be redeemable for cash at fair value at certain points in the future. Accordingly, these interests have been reflected at their fair value of \$28,831 and \$29,399 within Redeemable Noncontrolling Interest on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition at March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively.

#### Note 13 - Net Income (Loss) Per Share Attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. Common Shareholders

The calculations of basic and diluted net income (loss) per share attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. common shareholders for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 are described and presented below.

	1	For the Three Mar	Months ch 31,	Ended
		2013		2012
Basic Net Income (Loss) Per Share Attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. Common Shareholders				
Numerator:				
Net income (loss) attributable to Evercore Partners Inc.	\$	5,969	\$	(3,368)
Associated accretion of redemption price of noncontrolling interest in Trilantic (See Note 12)		(21)		(21)
Net income (loss) attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. common shareholders		5,948		(3,389)
Denominator:				
Weighted average shares of Class A common stock outstanding, including vested restricted stock units ("RSUs")		31,861		29,101
Basic net income (loss) per share attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. common shareholders	\$	0.19	\$	(0.12)
Diluted Net Income (Loss) Per Share Attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. Common Shareholders				
Numerator:				
Net income (loss) attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. common shareholders	\$	5,948	\$	(3,389)
Noncontrolling interest related to the assumed exchange of LP Units for Class A common shares		(a)		(a)
Associated corporate taxes related to the assumed elimination of Noncontrolling Interest described above		<u>(a)</u>		<u>(a)</u>
Diluted net income (loss) attributable to Class A common shareholders	\$	5,948	\$	(3,389)
Denominator:				
Weighted average shares of Class A common stock outstanding, including vested RSUs		31,861		29,101
Assumed exchange of LP Units for Class A common shares		(a)		(a)
Additional shares of the Company's common stock assumed to be issued pursuant to non-vested RSUs and deferred consideration, as calculated using the				
Treasury Stock Method		3,529		(c)
Assumed conversion of Warrants issued		2,343		<u>(b)</u>
Diluted weighted average shares of Class A common stock outstanding		37,733		29,101
Diluted net income (loss) per share attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. common shareholders	\$	0.16	\$	(0.12)

(a) During the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, the LP Units (which represent the right to receive Class A Shares upon exchange) were antidilutive and consequently the effect of their exchange into Class A Shares has been excluded from the calculation of diluted net income (loss) per share attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. common shareholders. The units that would have been included in the computation of diluted net income (loss) per share attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. common shareholders if the effect would have been dilutive were 6,799 and 9,096 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

- (b) For the three months ended March 31, 2012, the Warrants were antidilutive and consequently the additional shares have been excluded from the calculation of diluted net loss per share attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. common shareholders. The additional shares that would have been included in the computation of diluted net loss per share attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. common shareholders if the effect would have been dilutive were 1,186 for the three months ended March 31, 2012, reduced for the impact of the Treasury Stock Method, if applicable. ASC 260, "Earnings per Share," requires that the dilutive effect of warrants with multiple conversion alternatives be determined based on the alternative which is most advantageous to the holder of the exchangeable Senior Notes and Warrants. This will generally occur when the market value of the Company's stock exceeds the exercise price of the Warrants, requiring dilution to be determined using the Treasury Stock Method. In certain limited circumstances the dilutive effect of conversion would be calculated using the If-Converted Method. Antidilution is the result of the Company having a loss for the three months ended March 31, 2012.
- (c) During the three months ended March 31, 2012, the additional shares of the Company's common stock assumed to be issued pursuant to non-vested restricted stock and RSUs as calculated using the Treasury Stock Method were antidilutive and consequently the additional shares have been excluded from the calculation of diluted net loss per share attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. common shareholders. The additional shares that would have been included in the computation of diluted net loss per share attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. common shareholders if the effect would have been dilutive were 2,034 for the three months ended March 31, 2012. Antidilution is the result of the Company having a loss for the three months ended March 31, 2012.

The shares of Class B common stock have no right to receive dividends or a distribution on liquidation or winding up of the Company. The shares of Class B common stock do not share in the earnings of the Company and no earnings are allocable to such class. Accordingly, basic and diluted net income per share of Class B common stock have not been presented.

#### Note 14 - Share-Based and Other Deferred Compensation

During the three months ended March 31, 2013, the Company granted employees 2,144 Service-based Awards. These awards had grant date fair values ranging from \$26.60 to \$43.26 per share. During the three months ended March 31, 2013, 1,630 Service-based Awards vested and 25 Service-based Awards were forfeited.

During the first quarter of 2011, the Company launched a deferred compensation program providing participants the ability to elect to receive a portion of their deferred compensation in deferred cash, which is indexed to a notional investment portfolio and vests ratably over four years and requires payment upon vesting. Compensation expense related to this deferred compensation program was \$992 and \$984 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Compensation expense related to Service-based Awards, excluding compensation costs related to the amortization of the LP Units was \$20,593 and \$14,661 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Compensation expense related to amortization of the LP Units was \$5,610 and \$4,759 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Compensation expense related to acquisition-related awards and deferred cash consideration was \$3,608 and \$1,049, respectively, for the three months ended March 31, 2013, and \$6,253 and \$2,870, respectively, for the three months ended March 31, 2012.

#### Note 15 - Commitments and Contingencies

For a complete discussion of the Company's commitments, refer to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012.

**Operating Leases** – The Company leases office space under non-cancelable lease agreements, which expire on various dates through 2023. The Company reflects lease expense over the lease terms on a straight-line basis. Occupancy lease agreements, in addition to base rentals, generally are subject to escalation provisions based on certain costs incurred by the landlord. Occupancy and Equipment Rental on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations includes occupancy rental expense relating to operating leases of \$5,910 and \$5,485 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

*Other Commitments* – As of March 31, 2013, the Company has unfunded commitments for capital contributions of \$7,167 to the private equity funds. These commitments will be funded as required through the end of each private equity fund's investment period, subject to certain conditions. Such commitments are satisfied in cash and are generally required to be made as investment opportunities are consummated by the private equity funds. In April 2013, the Company agreed to an additional capital commitment of \$5,000 to Trilantic.

The Company also has commitments related to its redeemable noncontrolling interests. See Note 12 for further information.

#### Contingencies

In the normal course of business, from time to time the Company and its affiliates are involved in judicial or regulatory proceedings, arbitration or mediation concerning matters arising in connection with the conduct of its businesses, including contractual and employment matters. In addition, Mexican, United Kingdom, Hong Kong, Canadian and United States government agencies and self-regulatory organizations, as well as state securities commissions in the United States, conduct periodic examinations and initiate administrative proceedings regarding the Company's business, including, among other matters, accounting and operational matters, that can result in censure, fine, the issuance of cease-and-desist orders or the suspension or expulsion of a broker-dealer, investment advisor, or its directors, officers or employees. In view of the inherent difficulty of predicting the outcome of such matters, particularly in cases where claimants seek substantial or indeterminate damages or where investigations and proceedings are in the early stages, the Company cannot predict the loss or range of loss, if any, related to such matters, how or if such matters will be resolved, when they will ultimately be resolved, or what the eventual settlement, fine, penalty or other relief, if any, might be. Subject to the foregoing, the Company believes, based on current knowledge and after consultation with counsel, that it is not currently party to any material pending proceedings, individually or in the aggregate, the resolution of which would have a material effect on the Company. Legal reserves are established in accordance with ASC 450, "*Contingencies*" when warranted. Once established, reserves are adjusted when there is more information available or when an event occurs requiring a change.

## Note 16 – Regulatory Authorities

EGL is a U.S. registered broker-dealer and is subject to the net capital requirements of Rule 15c3-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended (the "Exchange Act"). Rule 15c3-1 requires the maintenance of net capital, as defined, which shall be the greater of \$100 or 6 2/3% of aggregate indebtedness, as defined. EGL's regulatory net capital as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 was \$35,138 and \$31,281, respectively, which exceeded the minimum net capital requirement by \$33,912 and \$27,871, respectively. Certain other non-U.S. subsidiaries are subject to various securities and banking regulations and capital adequacy requirements promulgated by the regulatory and exchange authorities of the countries in which they operate. These subsidiaries are in excess of their local capital adequacy requirements at March 31, 2013.

ETC, which is limited to fiduciary activities, is regulated by the OCC and is a member bank of the Federal Reserve System. The Company, Evercore LP and ETC are subject to written agreements with the OCC that, among other things, require the Company and Evercore LP to (1) maintain at least \$5,000 in Tier 1 capital in ETC (or such other amount as the OCC may require), (2) maintain liquid assets in ETC in an amount at least equal to the greater of \$3,500 or 90 days coverage of ETC's operating expenses and (3) provide at least \$10,000 of certain collateral held in a segregated account at a third-party depository institution. The collateral is included in Assets Segregated for Bank Regulatory Requirements on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition. The Company was in compliance with the aforementioned agreements as of March 31, 2013.

## Note 17 – Income Taxes

The Company's Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes was \$7,322 and (\$4,638) for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The effective tax rate was 47% and 48% for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The effective tax rate for 2013 and 2012 reflects the effect of certain nondeductible expenses, including the vesting of LP Units, as well as the noncontrolling interest associated with LP Units and other adjustments.

The Company reported a decrease in deferred tax assets of (\$278) associated with changes in Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Marketable Securities and an increase of \$292 associated with changes in Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment Gain (Loss), in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) for the three months ended March 31, 2013.

As of March 31, 2013, the Company increased the balance of unrecognized tax benefits by \$526, of which \$474 of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate. The Company does not anticipate a significant change in unrecognized tax positions as a result of the settlement of income tax audits for examining the Company's income tax returns during the upcoming year.

The Company classifies interest relating to tax matters and tax penalties as a component of income tax expense in its Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations. Related to the unrecognized tax benefits, the Company recognized approximately \$115 of interest and penalties during the three months ended March 31, 2013. The Company has approximately \$165 accrued for the payment of interest and penalties as of March 31, 2013.

The Company consolidated Pan on March 15, 2013. As of March 31, 2013, Pan contributed an additional \$1,349 in deferred tax assets to the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition, with a full valuation allowance against these deferred tax assets. See Note 8 for further information.

## Note 18 – Segment Operating Results

*Business Segments* – The Company's business results are categorized into the following two segments: Investment Banking and Investment Management. Investment Banking includes providing advice to clients on significant mergers, acquisitions, divestitures and other strategic corporate transactions as well as services related to securities underwriting, private fund placement services and commissions for agency-based equity trading services and equity research. Investment Management includes advising third-party investors in the Institutional Asset Management, Wealth Management and Private Equity sectors. On December 28, 2012, the Company, through EWM, acquired Mt. Eden Investment Advisors, LLC ("Mt. Eden"), which is included in the Investment Management segment. On March 15, 2013, the Company consolidated its investment in Pan, which is included in the Investment Management.

The Company's segment information for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 is prepared using the following methodology:

• Revenue, expenses and income (loss) from equity method investments directly associated with each segment are included in determining pre-tax income.

- Expenses not directly associated with specific segments are allocated based on the most relevant measures applicable, including headcount, square footage and other performance and time-based factors.
- Segment assets are based on those directly associated with each segment, or for certain assets shared across segments; those assets are allocated based on the most relevant measures applicable, including headcount and other factors.
- Investment gains and losses, interest income and interest expense are allocated between the segments based on the segment in which the underlying asset or liability is held.

Each segment's Operating Expenses include: a) employee compensation and benefits expenses that are incurred directly in support of the segment and b) non-compensation expenses, which include expenses for premises and occupancy, professional fees, travel and entertainment, communications and information services, equipment and indirect support costs (including compensation and other operating expenses related thereto) for administrative services. Such administrative services include, but are not limited to, accounting, tax, legal, facilities management and senior management activities. Other Expenses include: a) amortization costs associated with the modification and vesting of LP Units and certain other awards, b) the amortization of intangible assets associated with certain acquisitions and c) compensation charges associated with deferred consideration, retention awards and related compensation for Lexicon employees.

The Company evaluates segment results based on net revenue and pre-tax income, both including and excluding the impact of the Other Expenses.

One client accounted for more than 10% of the Company's consolidated Net Revenues for the three months ended March 31, 2013.

The following information provides a reasonable representation of each segment's contribution.

	For the Three Mor March 31	
	2013	2012
Investment Banking		
Net Revenues (1)	+,	\$ 83,785
Operating Expenses	105,066	78,976
Other Expenses (2)	9,855	16,107
Operating Income (Loss)	16,675	(11,298)
Income from Equity Method Investments	170	1,628
Pre-Tax Income (Loss)	<u>\$ 16,845</u>	\$ (9,670)
Identifiable Segment Assets	\$ 526,549	\$ 449,359
Investment Management		
Net Revenues (1)	\$ 19,826	\$ 19,013
Operating Expenses	20,807	19,250
Other Expenses (2)	750	608
Operating Income (Loss)	(1,731)	(845)
Income from Equity Method Investments	586	757
Pre-Tax Income (Loss)	\$ (1,145)	\$ (88)
Identifiable Segment Assets	\$ 449,940	\$ 492,758
Total		
Net Revenues (1)	\$ 151,422	\$ 102,798
Operating Expenses	125,873	98,226
Other Expenses (2)	10,605	16,715
Operating Income (Loss)	14,944	(12,143)
Income from Equity Method Investments	756	2,385
Pre-Tax Income (Loss)	\$ 15,700	\$ (9,758)
Identifiable Segment Assets	\$ 976,489	\$ 942,117

(1) Net revenues include Other Revenue, net, allocated to the segments as follows:

	For the	Three Months Ended March 31,
	2013	2012
Investment Banking (A)	\$ 22	13 \$ (710)
Investment Management (B)	(1,72	13) (751)
Total Other Revenue, net	\$ (1,50	00) \$ (1,461)

- (A) Investment Banking Other Revenue, net, includes interest expense on the Senior Notes of \$1,088 and \$1,070 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
- (B) Investment Management Other Revenue, net, includes interest expense on the Senior Notes of \$919 and \$904 for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
- (2) Other Expenses are as follows:

	For the Three Months Ended March 31,		s Ended	
		2013		2012
Investment Banking				
Amortization of LP Units and Certain Other Awards	\$	4,909	\$	4,216
Acquisition Related Compensation Charges		4,946		9,645
Intangible Asset Amortization				2,246
Total Investment Banking		9,855		16,107
Investment Management				
Amortization of LP Units and Certain Other Awards		668		526
Intangible Asset Amortization		82		82
Total Investment Management		750		608
Total Other Expenses	\$	10,605	\$	16,715

*Geographic Information* – The Company manages its business based on the profitability of the enterprise as a whole.

The Company's revenues were derived from clients and private equity funds located and managed in the following geographical areas:

		Months Ended
	2013	2012
Vet Revenues: (1)		
Inited States	\$ 90,856	\$ 69,661
Curope and Other	39,471	24,322
Latin America	22,595	10,276
Fotal	\$ 152,922	\$ 104,259
	+,	

## (1) Excludes Other Revenue and Interest Expense.

The substantial majority of the Company's long-lived assets are located in the United States and the United Kingdom.

## Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with Evercore Partners Inc.'s unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and the related notes included elsewhere in this Form 10-Q.

### **Forward-Looking Statements**

This report contains or incorporates by reference forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Exchange Act, which reflect our current views with respect to, among other things, our operations and financial performance. In some cases, you can identify these forward-looking statements by the use of words such as "outlook", "believes", "expects", "potential", "continues", "may", "should", "seeks", "approximately", "predicts", "intends", "plans", "estimates", "anticipates" or the negative version of these words or other comparable words. Such forward-looking statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties.

Accordingly, there are or will be important factors that could cause actual outcomes or results to differ materially from those indicated in these forward-looking statements. All statements other than statements of historical fact are forward-looking statements and are based on various underlying assumptions and expectations and are subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties and assumptions, and may include projections of our future financial performance based on our growth strategies and anticipated trends in our business. We believe these factors include, but are not limited to, those described under "Risk Factors" discussed in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012 and subsequent quarterly reports on Form 10-Q. These factors should not be construed as exhaustive and should be read in conjunction with the other cautionary statements that are included or incorporated by reference in this report. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or review any forward-looking statement. We operate in a very competitive and rapidly changing environment. New risks and uncertainties emerge from time to time, and it is not possible for our management to predict all risks and uncertainties, nor can management assess the impact of all factors on our business or the extent to which any factor, or combination of factors, may cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statements.

## **Key Financial Measures**

#### Revenue

Total revenues reflect revenues from our Investment Banking and Investment Management business segments that include fees for services, transactionrelated client reimbursements plus other revenue. Net revenues reflect total revenues less interest expense related to repurchase agreements and the Senior Notes.

*Investment Banking.* Our Investment Banking business earns fees from our clients for providing advice on mergers, acquisitions, divestitures, leveraged buyouts, restructurings and similar corporate finance matters, and from underwriting and private placement activities, as well as commissions from our sales and trading activities. The amount and timing of the fees paid vary by the type of engagement. In general, advisory fees are paid at the time we sign an engagement letter, during the course of the engagement or when an engagement is completed. The majority of our investment banking revenue consists of advisory fees that are dependent on the successful completion of a transaction. A transaction can fail to be completed for many reasons, including failure of parties to agree upon final terms with the counterparty, to secure necessary board or shareholder approvals, to secure necessary financing or to achieve necessary regulatory approvals. In the case of bankruptcy engagements, fees are subject to approval of the court. Underwriting revenues are recognized when the offering has been deemed to be completed, placement fees are generally recognized at the time of the client's acceptance of capital or capital commitments and commissions are recorded on a trade-date basis or, in the case of payments under commission sharing arrangements, on the date earned.

Revenue trends in our advisory business generally are correlated to the volume of merger and acquisition ("M&A") activity and/or restructuring activity, which tends to be counter-cyclical to M&A. However, deviations from this trend can occur in any given year or quarter for a number of reasons. For example, changes in our market share or the ability of our clients to close certain large transactions can cause our revenue results to diverge from the level of overall M&A or restructuring activity.

*Investment Management.* Our Investment Management business includes operations related to the management of the Institutional Asset Management, Wealth Management and Private Equity businesses. Revenue sources primarily include management fees, which include fees earned from portfolio companies, fiduciary and consulting fees, performance fees (including carried interest) and gains (or losses) on our investments.

Management fees for third party clients generally represent a percentage of assets under management ("AUM"). Fiduciary and consulting fees, which are generally a function of the size and complexity of each engagement, are individually negotiated. Management fees from private equity operations are generally a percentage of committed capital or invested capital at rates agreed with the investment funds we manage or with the individual client. Performance fees from private equity funds are earned when specified benchmarks are exceeded. In certain circumstances, such fees are subject to "claw-back" provisions. Portfolio company fees include

monitoring, director and transaction fees associated with services provided to the portfolio companies of the private equity funds we manage. Gains and losses include both realized and unrealized gains and losses on principal investments, including those arising from our equity interest in investment partnerships.

*Transaction-Related Client Reimbursements.* In both our Investment Banking and Investment Management segments, we make various transaction-related expenditures, such as travel and professional fees, on behalf of our clients. Pursuant to the engagement letters with our advisory clients or the contracts with the limited partners in the private equity funds we manage, these expenditures may be reimbursable. We define these expenses as transaction-related expenses and record such expenditures as incurred and record revenue when it is determined that clients have an obligation to reimburse us for such transaction-related expenses. Client expense reimbursements are recorded as revenue on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations on the later of the date an engagement letter is executed or the date we pay or accrue the expense.

Other Revenue and Interest Expense. Other Revenue and Interest Expense is derived primarily from investing customer funds in financing transactions. These transactions are principally repurchases and resales of Mexican government and government agency securities. Revenue and expenses associated with these transactions are recognized over the term of the repurchase or resale transaction. Other Revenue includes income earned on marketable securities, cash and cash equivalents and assets segregated for regulatory purposes. Interest Expense includes interest expense associated with the Senior Notes.

#### **Operating Expenses**

*Employee Compensation and Benefits Expense.* We include all payments for services rendered by our employees, as well as profits interests in our businesses that have been accounted for as compensation, in employee compensation and benefits expense.

We maintain compensation programs, including base salary, cash, deferred cash and equity bonus awards and benefits programs and manage compensation to estimates of competitive levels based on market conditions and performance. Our level of compensation reflects our plan to maintain competitive compensation levels to retain key personnel, and it reflects the impact of newly-hired senior professionals, including related grants of equity awards which are generally valued at their grant date.

Increasing the number of high-caliber, experienced senior level employees is critical to our growth efforts. In our advisory businesses, these hires generally do not begin to generate significant revenue in the year they are hired.

Our annual compensation program includes share-based compensation awards and deferred cash awards as a component of the annual bonus awards for certain employees. These awards are generally subject to annual vesting requirements over a four-year period beginning at the date of grant, which occurs in the first quarter of each year; accordingly, the expense is generally amortized over the stated vesting period. With respect to the annual awards granted in February 2012 and thereafter, the Company adopted new retirement eligibility criteria, which stipulates that if an employee has at least five years of continuous service, is at least 55 years of age and has a combined age and years of service of at least 65 years, the employee is eligible for retirement (prior year's awards required combined years of service and age of at least 70 years). Retirement eligibility allows for continued vesting of awards after employees depart from the Company, provided they give the minimum advance notice, which is generally one year. As a consequence of these changes, a greater number of employees will become retirement eligible and the related requisite service period over which we will expense these awards will be shorter than the stated vesting period.

*Non-Compensation Expenses.* The balance of our operating expenses includes costs for occupancy and equipment rental, professional fees, travel and related expenses, communications and information technology services, depreciation and amortization, acquisition and transition costs and other operating expenses. We refer to all of these expenses as non-compensation expenses.

#### Other Expenses

Other Expenses include: a) amortization costs associated with the modification and vesting of LP Units and certain other awards, b) the amortization of intangible assets associated with certain acquisitions and c) compensation charges associated with deferred consideration, retention awards and related compensation for Lexicon employees.

#### Income from Equity Method Investments

Our share of the income (loss) from our equity interests in G5, ABS and Pan (consolidated on March 15, 2013) are included within Income from Equity Method Investments, as a component of Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes, on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations.

## Provision for Income Taxes

We account for income taxes in accordance with ASC 740, "*Income Taxes*" ("ASC 740"), which requires the recognition of tax benefits or expenses on temporary differences between the financial reporting and tax basis of our assets and liabilities.

#### Noncontrolling Interest

We record noncontrolling interest relating to the ownership interests of our current and former Senior Managing Directors, their estate planning vehicles and Trilantic in Evercore LP, as well as the portions of our operating subsidiaries not owned by Evercore. As described in Note 12 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements herein, Evercore Partners Inc. is the sole general partner of Evercore LP and has a majority economic interest in Evercore LP. As a result, Evercore Partners Inc. consolidates Evercore LP and records a noncontrolling interest for the economic interest in Evercore LP held by the limited partners.

We generally allocate net income or loss to noncontrolling interests held at Evercore LP and at the operating entity level, where required, by multiplying the vested equity ownership percentage of the noncontrolling interest holders for the period by the net income or loss of the entity to which the noncontrolling interest relates. In circumstances where the governing documents of the entity to which the noncontrolling interest relates require special allocations of profits or losses to the controlling and noncontrolling interest holders, then the net income or loss of these entities will be allocated based on these special allocations.

#### **Results of Operations**

The following is a discussion of our results from operations for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012. For a more detailed discussion of the factors that affected the revenue and operating expenses of our Investment Banking and Investment Management business segments in these periods, see the discussion in "Business Segments" below.

We operate in a very competitive and rapidly changing environment. New risks and uncertainties emerge from time to time, and it is not possible for us to predict all risks and uncertainties, nor can we assess the impact of all potentially applicable factors on our business or the extent to which any factor, or combination of factors, may cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statements.

	For the Three Ma		
	2013	2012	Change
Revenues	(dollars in	thousands, except per sha	ire data)
Investment Banking Revenue	\$ 131,383	\$ 84,495	55%
Investment Management Revenue	21,539	19,764	9%
Other Revenue	1,793	2,296	(22%)
Total Revenues	154,715	106,555	45%
Interest Expense	3,293	3,757	(12%)
Net Revenues	151,422	102,798	47%
Expenses	. <u></u> .		
Operating Expenses	125,873	98,226	28%
Other Expenses	10,605	16,715	(37%)
Total Expenses	136,478	114,941	19%
Income (Loss) Before Income from Equity Method Investments and Income Taxes	14,944	(12,143)	NM
Income from Equity Method Investments	756	2,385	(68%)
Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes	15,700	(9,758)	NM
Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes	7,322	(4,638)	NM
Net Income (Loss)	8,378	(5,120)	NM
Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest	2,409	(1,752)	NM
Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Evercore Partners Inc.	\$ 5,969	\$ (3,368)	NM
Diluted Net Income (Loss) Per Share Attributable to Evercore Partners Inc. Common Shareholders	\$ 0.16	\$ (0.12)	NM

As of March 31, 2013 and 2012 we employed approximately 900 and 830 people, respectively, worldwide.

## Three Months Ended March 31, 2013 versus March 31, 2012

Net Revenues were \$151.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, an increase of \$48.6 million, or 47%, versus Net Revenues of \$102.8 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012. Investment Banking Revenue increased 55% and Investment Management Revenue increased 9% compared to the three months ended March 31, 2012. See the segment discussion below for further information. Other Revenue for the three months ended March 31, 2012 primarily as a result of losses related to the consolidation of Pan. Net Revenues include interest expense on our Senior Notes.

Total Operating Expenses were \$125.9 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013 as compared to \$98.2 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012, a 28% increase. Employee Compensation and Benefits Expense, as a component of Operating Expenses, was \$91.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, an increase of \$25.1 million, or 38%, versus expense of \$66.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012. The increase was primarily due to increased compensation costs resulting from the expansion of existing businesses, higher revenues and higher share-based compensation costs. Non-compensation expenses as a component of Operating Expenses were \$34.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, an increase of \$2.5 million, or 8%, over non-compensation operating expenses of \$31.8 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012. Non-compensation operating expenses increased compared to the three months ended March 31, 2012 primarily as a result of the expansion of our existing businesses.

Total Other Expenses of \$10.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013 related to compensation costs associated with the vesting of LP Units and certain other awards of \$5.6 million, acquisition related compensation costs of \$4.9 million and amortization of intangibles of \$0.1 million. Total Other Expenses of \$16.7 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012 related to compensation costs associated with the vesting of LP Units and certain other awards of \$4.7 million, acquisition related compensation costs of \$9.6 million and amortization of intangibles of \$2.3 million.

As a result of the factors noted above, Employee Compensation and Benefits Expense as a percentage of Net Revenues was 67% for the three months ended March 31, 2013, compared to 79% for the three months ended March 31, 2012.

Income from Equity Method Investments was \$0.8 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$2.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012. The decrease was primarily a result of a decrease in earnings from G5, partially offset by an increase in earnings from ABS.

The provision for income taxes for the three months ended March 31, 2013 was \$7.3 million, which reflected an effective tax rate of 47%. The provision was impacted by the vesting of LP Units, which are not deductible for income tax purposes, as well as the noncontrolling interest associated with LP Units and other adjustments. The benefit for income taxes for the three months ended March 31, 2012 was (\$4.6) million, which reflected an effective tax rate of 48%. The benefit was impacted by the vesting of LP Units, which are not deductible for income tax purposes, as well as the noncontrolling interest associated with LP Units.

Noncontrolling Interest was \$2.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013 compared to (\$1.8) million for the three months ended March 31, 2012, reflecting an allocation of operating income in the current quarter as opposed to an operating loss in the prior period.

#### Impairment of Assets

During the first quarter of 2013, there were no material changes in the facts and assumptions related to the November 30, 2012 impairment assessment that would have caused the Company to reach a different conclusion. As such, the Company considered the criteria required by ASC 350, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets", and ASC 360, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets", and concluded that there were no triggering events during the first quarter of 2013 that would have required a Step 1 impairment assessment.

#### **Business Segments**

The following data presents revenue, expenses and contributions by business segment.

#### **Investment Banking**

The following table summarizes the operating results of the Investment Banking segment.

	For the	For the Three Months Ended March 31,	
	2013	2012	Change
	(do	llars in thousands)	
Revenues			
Investment Banking Revenue (1)	\$131,383	\$ 84,495	55%
Other Revenue, net (2)	213	(710)	NM
Net Revenues	131,596	83,785	57%
Expenses			
Operating Expenses	105,066	78,976	33%
Other Expenses	9,855	16,107	(39%)
Total Expenses	114,921	95,083	21%
Operating Income (Loss) (3)	16,675	(11,298)	NM
Income from Equity Method Investments	170	1,628	(90%)
Pre-Tax Income (Loss)	\$ 16,845	\$ (9,670)	NM

(1) Includes client related expenses of \$2.5 million and \$1.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

(2) Includes interest expense on the Senior Notes of \$1.1 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012.

(3) Includes Noncontrolling Interest of \$0.4 million and (\$0.3) million for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

For the three months ended March 31, 2013, the level of North American and Global announced and completed M&A activity was higher versus the three months ended March 31, 2012, as evidenced by the following industry statistics regarding the volume of transactions:

	For	For the Three Months Ended March 31,		
	2013	2012	Change	
Industry Statistics (\$ in billions) *				
Value of North American M&A Deals Announced	\$ 291	\$ 176	65%	
Value of North American M&A Deals Completed	\$ 246	\$ 190	29%	
Value of Global M&A Deals Announced	\$ 537	\$ 478	12%	
Value of Global M&A Deals Completed	\$ 485	\$ 404	20%	
Evercore Statistics **				
Total Number of Fee Paying Advisory Clients	115	104	11%	
Investment Banking Fees of at Least \$1 million from Advisory Clients	26	17	53%	

\* Source: Thomson Reuters April 1, 2013

Includes revenue generating clients only

#### Investment Banking Results of Operations

#### Three Months Ended March 31, 2013 versus March 31, 2012

Net Investment Banking Revenues were \$131.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013 compared to \$83.8 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012, which represented an increase of 57%. Investment Banking Revenues for the three months ended March 31, 2013 included \$7.0 million and \$10.8 million of commissions and underwriting revenues, respectively, compared to \$4.1 million and \$3.1 million, respectively, for the three months ended March 31, 2012. We earned advisory fees from 115 clients and fees in excess of \$1.0 million from 26 transactions during the three months ended March 31, 2012, compared to advisory fees from 104 clients and fees in excess of \$1.0 million from 17 transactions during the three months ended March 31, 2012. The increase in revenues from the three months ended March 31, 2012 reflects the expansion of our existing businesses, including the addition of Senior Managing Directors, and higher overall deal volume.

Operating Expenses were \$105.1 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$79.0 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012, an increase of \$26.1 million, or 33%. Employee Compensation and Benefits Expense, as a component of Operating Expenses, was \$78.0 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$54.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012, an increase of \$23.5 million, or 43%. The increase was due to compensation costs resulting primarily from increased headcount in our advisory business and higher share-based compensation costs. Non-compensation expenses, as a component of Operating Expenses, were \$27.1 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$24.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$24.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$24.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$24.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$24.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$24.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$24.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$24.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$24.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$24.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012, an increase of \$2.5 million, or 10%. Non-compensation operating expenses increased from the prior year primarily driven by growth in the business. The increase in Investment Banking headcount has also led directly and indirectly to cost increases relating to occupancy, travel, professional and regulatory fees.

Other Expenses of \$9.9 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013 included compensation costs associated with the vesting of LP Units and certain other awards of \$4.9 million and acquisition related compensation costs of \$4.9 million. Other Expenses of \$16.1 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012 included compensation costs associated with the vesting of LP Units and certain other awards of \$4.2 million, acquisition related compensation costs of \$9.6 million and amortization of intangibles of \$2.2 million.

#### **Investment Management**

The following table summarizes the operating results of the Investment Management segment.

	For the Three Months Ended March 31,			
	2013	2012 ollars in thousands)	Change	
Revenues	(u	Jilar's in thousands)		
Investment Advisory and Management Fees:				
Wealth Management	\$ 6,651	\$ 4,525	47%	
Institutional Asset Management	10,415	12,599	(17%)	
Private Equity	2,191	1,735	26%	
Total Investment Advisory and Management Fees	19,257	18,859	2%	
Realized and Unrealized Gains (Losses):				
Institutional Asset Management	1,805	1,212	49%	
Private Equity	477	(307)	NM	
Total Realized and Unrealized Gains	2,282	905	152%	
Investment Management Revenue (1)	21,539	19,764	9%	
Other Revenue, net (2)	(1,713)	(751)	(128%)	
Net Investment Management Revenues	19,826	19,013	4%	
Expenses				
Operating Expenses	20,807	19,250	8%	
Other Expenses	750	608	23%	
Total Expenses	21,557	19,858	9%	
Operating Income (Loss) (3)	(1,731)	(845)	(105%)	
Income from Equity Method Investments (4)	586	757	(23%)	
Pre-Tax Income (Loss)	\$ (1,145)	\$ (88)	NM	

(1) Includes transaction-related client reimbursements of \$0.04 million and \$0.1 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

(2) Includes interest expense on the Senior Notes of \$0.9 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012.

(3) Includes Noncontrolling Interest of \$0.1 million and \$0.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

(4) Equity in G5, ABS and Pan is classified as Income from Equity Method Investments.

#### Investment Management Results of Operations

Our Wealth Management business includes the results of EWM and Pan, following its consolidation on March 15, 2013. Our Institutional Asset Management business includes the results of ETC, ECB and Atalanta Sosnoff. Fee-based revenues from EWM, Pan, Atalanta Sosnoff and ECB are primarily earned on a percentage of AUM, while ETC primarily earns fees from negotiated trust services and fiduciary consulting arrangements.

In February 2013, the Company held a third closing on EMCP III, a private equity fund focused on middle market investments in Mexico. The closing subscribed capital commitments of \$18.3 million, which included a capital commitment of \$0.9 million by the Company.

ECP II earns management fees of 1% of invested capital. Pursuant to an amendment to the Evercore Capital Partners L.P. and its affiliate's Partnership Agreement, no management fees are earned by the Company. We earn management fees on EMCP II of 2.0% per annum on net funded capital while we earn management fees on EMCP III of 2.0% per annum of committed capital during its investment period, and 2.0% per annum on net funded capital thereafter. In addition, the general partner of the private equity funds earns carried interest of 20% based on the fund's performance, provided it exceeds preferred return hurdles to its limited partners. We own 8%-9% of the carried interest earned by the general partner of ECP II and 100% of Carried Interest in EMCP II and EMCP III. A significant portion of any gains recognized related to ECP II and any carried interest recognized by it is distributed to certain of our private equity professionals.

In the event the funds perform below certain thresholds we may be obligated to repay certain carried interest previously distributed. As of March 31, 2013, we had \$2.7 million of previously received carried interest that may be subject to repayment.

We made equity method investments in G5 and ABS during the fourth quarters of 2010 and 2011, respectively, the results of which are included within Income from Equity Method Investments.

#### Assets Under Management

AUM for our Investment Management business of \$12.7 billion at March 31, 2013, increased from \$12.1 billion at December 31, 2012. The amounts of AUM presented in the table below reflect the assets for which we charge a management fee. These assets reflect the fair value of assets managed on behalf of Institutional Asset Management and Wealth Management clients, and the amount of either invested or committed capital to the Private Equity funds. As defined in ASC 820, "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures" ("ASC 820"), valuations performed for Level I investments are based on quoted prices obtained from active markets generated by third parties and Level II investments are valued through the use of models based on either direct or indirect observable inputs in the use of models or other valuation methodologies performed by third parties to determine fair value. For both the Level I and Level II investments, we obtain both active quotes from nationally recognized exchanges and third-party pricing services to determine market or fair value quotes, respectively. Wealth Management maintained 61% and 60% of Level I investments and 39% and 40% of Level II investments as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively, and Institutional Asset Management maintained 90% and 89% of Level I investments and 10% and 11% of Level II investments as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively. As noted above, Private Equity AUM is not presented at fair market value, but reported at either invested or committed capital in line with fee arrangements. Private Equity assets represent primarily Level III investments. The following table summarizes AUM activity for the three months ended March 31, 2013:

	Wealth nagement	Mai	titutional Asset nagement (dollars in mil	Private Equity	Total
alance at December 31, 2012	\$ 4,547	\$	7,090	\$ 438	\$12,075
nflows	161		258	19	438
Outflows	(131)		(339)	(27)	(497)
Market Appreciation	126		531	—	657
Balance at March 31, 2013	\$ 4,703	\$	7,540	\$ 430	\$12,673

AUM increased from December 31, 2012 primarily due to market appreciation in Institutional Asset Management and Wealth Management, partially offset by net outflows in Institutional Asset Management and Private Equity.

## Three Months Ended March 31, 2013 versus March 31, 2012

Net Investment Management Revenues were \$19.8 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, compared to \$19.0 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012. Fee-based revenues earned from the management of client portfolios and other investment advisory services increased 2% from the three months ended March 31, 2012 primarily reflecting an increase in AUM in Wealth Management, which includes our acquisition of Mt. Eden during the fourth quarter of 2012, and higher fees from Private Equity. Fee-based revenues included \$0.09 million of revenues from performance fees during the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012. Realized and Unrealized Gains increased from the prior year primarily resulting from gains in our private equity funds, which were principally driven by unrealized gains on portfolio companies in the U.S. and Mexico, as well as increased gains in Institutional Asset Management. Income from equity method investments decreased from the three months ended March 31, 2012.

Operating Expenses were \$20.8 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$19.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012, an increase of \$1.6 million, or 8%. Employee Compensation and Benefits Expense, as a component of Operating Expenses, was \$13.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013, as compared to \$12.0 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012, an increase of \$1.5 million, or 13%. The increase was due primarily to our acquisition of Mt. Eden during the fourth quarter of 2012 and higher discretionary incentive compensation, consistent with the overall increase in revenues. Non-compensation expenses, as a component of Operating Expenses, were \$7.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012

Other Expenses of \$0.8 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013 included compensation costs associated with the vesting of LP Units and certain other awards of \$0.7 million and amortization of intangibles of \$0.1 million. Other Expenses of \$0.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012 included compensation costs associated with the vesting of LP Units and certain other awards of \$0.5 million and amortization of intangibles of \$0.1 million.

## **Cash Flows**

Our operating cash flows are primarily influenced by the timing and receipt of investment banking and investment management fees, and the payment of operating expenses, including bonuses to our employees and interest expense on our Senior Notes. Investment Banking advisory fees are generally collected within 90 days of billing. However, placement fees may be collected within 180 days of billing, with certain fees being collected in a period exceeding one year. Management fees from our private equity investment management activities are generally billed in advance but collected at the end of a half year period from billing. Fees from our Wealth Management and Institutional Asset Management businesses are generally billed and collected within 90 days. We traditionally pay a substantial portion of incentive compensation to personnel in the Investment Banking business and to executive officers during the first three months of each calendar year with respect to the prior year's results. Our investing and financing cash flows are primarily influenced by activities to deploy capital to fund investments and acquisitions, raise capital through the issuance of stock or debt, repurchase of outstanding Class A shares, payment of dividends and other periodic distributions to our stakeholders. We generally make dividend payments and other distributions on a quarterly basis. A summary of our operating, investing and financing cash flows is as follows:

	For the Three M Marcl	
	2013	2012
	(dollars in t	housands)
Cash Provided By (Used In)		
Operating activities:		
Net income (loss)	\$ 8,378	\$ (5,120)
Non-cash charges	34,799	36,345
Other operating activities	(128,045)	(120,666)
Operating activities	(84,868)	(89,441)
Investing activities	1,783	28,903
Financing activities	(38,609)	(22,464)
Effect of exchange rate changes	(703)	1,299
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents	(122,397)	(81,703)
Cash and Cash Equivalents		
Beginning of Period	259,431	182,905
End of Period	\$ 137,034	\$ 101,202

*Three Months Ended March 31, 2013.* Cash and Cash Equivalents were \$137.0 million at March 31, 2013, a decrease of \$122.4 million versus Cash and Cash Equivalents of \$259.4 million at December 31, 2012. Operating activities resulted in a net outflow of \$84.9 million, primarily related to the payment of 2012 bonus awards. Cash of \$1.8 million was provided by investing activities primarily related to net proceeds from maturities and sales of our marketable securities, partially offset by investments purchased and purchases of furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements. Financing activities during the period used cash of \$38.6 million, primarily for the payment of dividends, distributions to Partners and treasury stock purchases.

*Three Months Ended March 31, 2012.* Cash and Cash Equivalents were \$101.2 million at March 31, 2012, a decrease of \$81.7 million versus Cash and Cash Equivalents of \$182.9 million at December 31, 2011. Operating activities resulted in a net outflow of \$89.4 million, primarily related to the payment of 2011 bonus awards. Cash of \$28.9 million was provided by investing activities primarily related to net proceeds from maturities and sales of our marketable securities. Financing activities during the period used cash of \$22.5 million, primarily for the payment of dividends, distributions to Partners and treasury stock purchases.

## Liquidity and Capital Resources

#### General

Our current assets include Cash and Cash Equivalents, Marketable Securities and Accounts Receivable relating to Investment Banking and Investment Management revenues. Our current liabilities include accrued expenses and accrued employee compensation. We traditionally have made payments for employee bonus awards and year-end distributions to partners in the first quarter of the year with respect to the prior year's results. Cash distributions related to partnership tax allocations are made to the partners of Evercore LP in accordance with our corporate estimated payment calendar; these payments are made prior to the end of each calendar quarter. In addition, dividends on Class A Shares are paid when and if declared by the Board of Directors, which is generally quarterly.

We regularly monitor our liquidity position, including cash, other significant working capital, current assets and liabilities, long-term liabilities, lease commitments and related fixed assets, principal investment commitments related to our Investment Management business, dividends on Class A Shares, partnership distributions and other matters relating to liquidity and compliance with regulatory requirements. Our liquidity is highly dependent on our revenue stream from our operations, principally from our Investment Banking business, which is a function of closing transactions and earning success fees, the timing and realization of which is irregular and dependent upon factors that are not subject to our control. Our revenue stream funds the payment of our expenses, including annual bonus payments, a portion of which are guaranteed, interest expense on our Senior Notes and income taxes. Payments made for income taxes may be reduced by deductions taken for the increase in tax basis of our investment in Evercore LP. These tax deductions, when realized, require payment under our long-term liability, Amounts Due Pursuant to Tax Receivable Agreements. We intend to fund these payments from cash and cash equivalents on hand, principally derived from cash flows from operations. These tax deductions, when realized, will result in cash otherwise required to satisfy tax obligations becoming available for other purposes. Our Management Committee meets regularly to monitor our liquidity and cash positions against our short and long-term obligations, as well as our capital requirements and commitments. The result of this review contributes to management's recommendation to the Board of Directors as to the level of quarterly dividend payments, if any.

As a financial services firm, our businesses are materially affected by conditions in the global financial markets and economic conditions throughout the world. Revenue generated by our advisory activities is related to the number and value of the transactions in which we are involved. During periods of unfavorable market or economic conditions, the number and value of M&A transactions generally decrease, and they generally increase during periods of favorable market or economic conditions. Restructuring activity generally is counter-cyclical to M&A activity. In addition, during periods of unfavorable market conditions our Investment Management business may be impacted by reduced equity valuations and generate relatively lower revenue because fees we receive typically are in part based on the market value of underlying publicly-traded securities. Our profitability may also be adversely affected by our fixed costs and the possibility that we would be unable to scale back other costs within a time frame and in an amount sufficient to match any decreases in revenue relating to changes in market and economic conditions. Reduced equity valuations resulting from future adverse economic events and/or market conditions may impact our performance and may result in future net redemptions of AUM from our clients, which would generally result in lower revenues and cash flows. For a further discussion of risks related to our business, refer to "Risk Factors" in our Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012.

We periodically repurchase Class A Shares and/or LP Units into Treasury in order to reduce the dilutive effect of equity awards granted.

In October 2012, our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to an additional 5 million Class A Shares and/or LP Units for up to \$125.0 million. Under this share repurchase program, shares may be repurchased from time to time in open market transactions, in privately-negotiated transactions or otherwise. The timing and the actual amount of shares repurchased will depend on a variety of factors, including legal requirements, price and economic and market conditions. This program may be suspended or discontinued at any time and does not have a specified expiration date. During the three months ended March 31, 2013, we repurchased 31,000 shares for \$1.2 million pursuant to our repurchase program.

In addition, periodically, we buy shares into treasury from our employees in order to allow them to satisfy their minimum tax requirements for share deliveries under our share equity plan. During the three months ended March 31, 2013, we repurchased 752,553 shares for \$28.5 million primarily related to minimum tax withholding requirements of share deliveries.

On August 21, 2008, we entered into a Purchase Agreement with Mizuho pursuant to which Mizuho purchased from us \$120.0 million principal amount of Senior Notes and Warrants to purchase 5,454,545 Class A Shares at \$22.00 per share expiring in 2020. The holder of the Senior Notes may require us to purchase, for cash, all or any portion of the holder's Senior Notes upon a change of control of the Company for a price equal to the Accreted Amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest. Senior Notes held by Mizuho will be redeemable at the Accreted Amount at our option at any time within 90 days following the date on which Mizuho notifies us that it is terminating their Strategic Alliance Agreement. Senior Notes held by any holder other than Mizuho will be redeemable at the Accreted Amount (plus accrued and unpaid interest) at our option at any time. In the event of a default under the indenture, the trustee or holders of 33 1/3% of the Senior Notes may declare that the Accreted Amount is immediately due and payable.

Pursuant to the agreement, Mizuho may transfer (A) the Senior Notes (i) with the Company's consent, (ii) to a permitted transferee, or (iii) to the extent that such transfer does not result in any holder or group of affiliated holders directly or indirectly owning more than 15% of the aggregate principal amount of the Senior Notes, and (B) the Warrants (i) with the Company's consent, (ii) to a permitted transferee, (iii) pursuant to a tender or exchange offer, or a merger or sale transaction involving the Company that has been recommended by the Company's Board of Directors, or (iv) to the extent that such transfer is made pursuant to a widely distributed public offering or does not result in any holder or group of affiliated holders directly or indirectly owning more than 2% of the Company's voting securities and the total shares of Class A common stock transferred, together with any shares of shares of Class A common stock (on an as-converted basis) transferred during the preceding 12 months, is less than 25% of the Company's outstanding Class A common stock. The Company has a right of first offer on any proposed transfer by Mizuho of the Warrants, Common Stock purchased in the open market or acquired by exercise of the Warrants and associated Common Stock issued as dividends.

The exercise price for the Warrants is payable, at the option of the holder of the Warrants, either in cash or by tender of Senior Notes at the Accreted Amount, at any point in time.

Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement with Mizuho, Evercore is subject to certain nonfinancial covenants. As of March 31, 2013, we were in compliance with all of these covenants.

We have made certain capital commitments, with respect to our investment activities, as well as commitments related to redeemable noncontrolling interest and contingent consideration from our acquisitions, which are included in the Contractual Obligations section below.

ECB maintains a line of credit with BBVA Bancomer to fund its trading activities on an intra-day and overnight basis. The intra-day facility is approximately \$8.1 million and is secured with trading securities when used on an overnight basis. No interest is charged on the intra-day facility. The overnight facility is charged the Inter-Bank Balance Interest Rate plus 10 basis points and is secured with trading securities. There have been no significant draw downs on ECB's line of credit since August 10, 2006. The line of credit is renewable annually.

Pursuant to deferred compensation and deferred consideration arrangements, we are obligated to make cash payments in future periods. For further information see Note 14 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.

Certain of our subsidiaries are regulated entities and are subject to capital requirements. For further information see Note 16 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.

## Collateralized Financing Activity at ECB

ECB enters into repurchase agreements with clients seeking overnight money market returns whereby ECB transfers to the clients Mexican government securities in exchange for cash and concurrently agrees to repurchase the securities at a future date for an amount equal to the cash exchanged plus a stipulated premium or interest factor. ECB deploys the cash received from, and acquires the securities deliverable to, clients under these repurchase arrangements by purchasing securities in the open market or by entering into reverse repurchase agreements with unrelated third parties. We account for these repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements as collateralized financing transactions. We record a liability on our Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition in relation to repurchase transactions executed with clients as Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase. We record as assets on our Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition, Financial Instruments Owned and Pledged as Collateral at Fair Value (where we have acquired the securities deliverable to clients under these repurchase agreements by purchasing securities in the open market) and Securities Purchase agreements with unrelated third parties). These Mexican government securities inclued in Financial Instruments Owned and Pledged as Collateral at Fair Value on the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition have an estimated average time to maturity of approximately 1.6 years, as of December 31, 2012, and are pledged as collateral against repurchase agreements, which are collateralized financing agreements. Generally, collateral is posted equal to the contravelue at inception and is subject to market changes. These repurchase agreements are primarily with institutional customer accounts managed by ECB, generally mature within one business day and permit the counterparty to pledge the securities. Increases and decreases in asset and liability levels related to these transactions are a

ECB has procedures in place to monitor the daily risk limits for positions taken, as well as the credit risk based on the collateral pledged under these agreements against their contract value from inception to maturity date. The daily risk measure is Value at Risk ("VaR"), which is a statistical measure, at a 98% confidence level, of the potential daily losses from adverse market movements in an ordinary market environment based on a historical simulation using the prior year's historical data. ECB's Risk Management Committee (the "Committee") has established a policy to maintain VaR at levels below 0.1% of the value of the portfolio. If at any point in time the threshold is exceeded, ECB personnel are alerted by an automated interface with ECB's trading systems and begin to make adjustments in the portfolio in order to mitigate the risk and bring the portfolio in compliance. Concurrently, ECB personnel must notify the Risk Management Committee of the variance and the actions taken to reduce the exposure to loss.

In addition to monitoring VaR, ECB periodically performs discrete stress tests ("Stress Tests") to assure that the level of potential losses that would arise from extreme market movements that may not be anticipated by VaR measures are within acceptable levels. The table below includes a key stress test monitored by the Committee, noted as the sensitivity to a 100 basis point change in interest rates. This analysis assists ECB in understanding the impact of an extreme move in rates, assuring the Collateralized Financing portfolio is structured to maintain risk at an acceptable level, even in extreme circumstances.

The Committee meets monthly to analyze the overall market risk exposure based on positions taken, as well as the credit risk, based on the collateral pledged under these agreements against the contract value from inception to maturity date. In these meetings the Committee evaluates risk from an operating perspective, VaR, and an exceptional perspective, Stress Tests, to determine the appropriate level of risk limits in the current environment.

We periodically assess the collectability or credit quality related to securities purchased under agreements to resell.

As of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, a summary of ECB's assets, liabilities and risk measures related to its collateralized financing activities is as follows:

	March 31, 2013		December 31, 2012		12
	Amount	Market Value of Collateral Received or (Pledged)	Amount	Collate	rket Value of eral Received or (Pledged)
-		(dollars i	n thousands)		
Assets					
Financial Instruments Owned and Pledged as Collateral					
at Fair Value	\$ 63,972		\$ 120,594		
Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Resell	9,313	\$ 9,086	—	\$	—
Total Assets	73,285		120,594		
Liabilities					
Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase	(73,325)	\$ (71,540)	(120,787)	\$	(121,029)
Net Liabilities	\$ (40)		\$ (193)		
Risk Measures					
Value at Risk	\$5		\$ 37		
Stress Test:					
Portfolio sensitivity to a 100 basis point increase					
in the interest rate	\$ (35)		\$ (212)		
Portfolio sensitivity to a 100 basis point decrease					
in the interest rate	\$ 35		\$ 212		
	÷ 00		<u> </u>		

#### **Contractual Obligations**

For a complete discussion of our contractual obligations, refer to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012.

As of March 31, 2013, we were unable to make reasonably reliable estimates of the period of cash settlement with the respective taxing authority, hence, per ASC 740, unrecognized tax benefits have been excluded from this disclosure.

We had total commitments (not reflected on our Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition) relating to future capital contributions to the private equity funds of \$7.2 million and \$7.1 million as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively. We expect to fund these commitments with cash flows from operations. We may be required to fund these commitments at any time through June 2022, depending on the timing and level of investments by our private equity funds. In April 2013, we agreed to an additional capital commitment of \$5.0 million to Trilantic.

We also have commitments related to our redeemable noncontrolling interests. The value of our redeemable noncontrolling interests, which principally includes noncontrolling interests held by the principals of EWM, Atalanta Sosnoff and Trilantic, decreased from \$49.7 million as of December 31, 2012 to \$49.2 million as of March 31, 2013, as recorded on our Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition. See Note 12 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for further information.

#### **Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements**

We do not invest in any off-balance sheet vehicles that provide liquidity, capital resources, market or credit risk support, or engage in any leasing activities that expose us to any liability that is not reflected in our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.

#### Market Risk and Credit Risk

We, in general, are not a capital-intensive organization and as such, are not subject to significant market or credit risks. Nevertheless, we have established procedures to assess both the market and credit risk, as well as specific investment risk, exchange rate risk and credit risk related to receivables.

## Market and Investment Risk

#### Institutional Asset Management

We invest in funds managed by EWM and G5. These funds principally hold readily-marketable investment securities. As of March 31, 2013, the fair value of our investments with these products, based on closing prices, was \$11.9 million.

We estimate that a hypothetical 10% adverse change in the market value of the investments would have resulted in a decrease in pre-tax income of approximately \$1.2 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013.

See "-Liquidity and Capital Resources" above for a discussion of collateralized financing transactions at ECB.

#### **Private Equity Funds**

Through our principal investments in our private equity funds and our ability to earn carried interest from these funds, we face exposure to changes in the estimated fair value of the companies in which these funds invest. Our professionals devote considerable time and resources to work closely with the portfolio company's management to assist in designing a business strategy, allocating capital and other resources and evaluating expansion or acquisition opportunities. On a quarterly basis, we perform a comprehensive analysis and valuation of all of the portfolio companies. Our analysis includes reviewing the current market conditions and valuations of each portfolio company. Valuations and analysis regarding our investments in CSI Capital and Trilantic are performed by their respective professionals, and thus we are not involved in determining the fair value for the portfolio companies of such funds.

We estimate that a hypothetical 10% adverse change in the value of the private equity funds would have resulted in a decrease in pre-tax income of approximately \$2.7 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013.

#### Exchange Rate Risk

We have foreign operations, through our subsidiaries and affiliates, in Mexico, the United Kingdom, Brazil, Canada and Hong Kong which creates foreign exchange rate risk. Their respective functional currencies are the Mexican peso, British pound sterling, Brazilian real, Canadian dollar and Hong Kong dollar. We have not entered into any transactions to hedge our exposure to these foreign exchange fluctuations through the use of derivative instruments or otherwise. An appreciation of any of these currencies relative to the U.S. dollar would result in an adverse or beneficial impact to our financial results. A significant portion of our Latin American revenues have been, and will continue to be, derived from contracts denominated in Mexican pesos and Evercore Europe's revenue and expenses are denominated primarily in British pounds sterling and euro. Historically, the value of these foreign currencies has fluctuated relative to the U.S. dollar. For the three months ended March 31, 2013, the net impact of the fluctuation of foreign currencies recorded in Other Comprehensive Income within the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income was (\$0.5) million. It is currently not our intention to hedge our foreign currency exposure, and we will reevaluate this policy from time to time.

## Credit Risks

We maintain cash and cash equivalents with financial institutions with high credit ratings. At times, we may maintain deposits in federally insured financial institutions in excess of federally insured ("FDIC") limits. However, we believe that we are not exposed to significant credit risk due to the financial position of the depository institution in which those deposits are held.

Accounts Receivable consists primarily of advisory fees and expense reimbursements billed to our clients. Receivables are reported net of any allowance for doubtful accounts. We maintain an allowance for bad debts to provide coverage for probable losses from our customer receivables and derive the estimate through specific identification for the allowance for doubtful accounts and an assessment of the client's creditworthiness. As of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, total receivables amounted to \$78.0 million and \$89.1 million, respectively, net of an allowance. The Investment Banking and Investment Management receivables collection periods generally are within 90 days of invoice, with the exception of placement fees, which are generally collected within 180 days of invoice. The collection period for restructuring transactions and private equity fee receivables may exceed 90 days. We recorded minimal bad debt expense for each of the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012.

With respect to our Marketable Securities portfolio, which is comprised primarily of highly rated corporate and municipal bonds, mutual funds and Seed Capital Investments, we manage our credit risk exposure by limiting concentration risk and maintaining investment grade credit quality. As of March 31, 2013, we had Marketable Securities of \$34.4 million, of which 41% were corporate and municipal securities, primarily with S&P ratings ranging from AAA to BB+, and 59% were Seed Capital Investments and mutual funds.

## **Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates**

The unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements included in this report are prepared in conformity with U.S. GAAP, which requires management to make estimates and assumptions regarding future events that affect the amounts reported in our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and their notes, including reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. We base these estimates on historical experience and various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results could differ materially from those estimates. For a complete discussion of our critical accounting policies and estimates, refer to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012.

## **Recently Issued Accounting Standards**

ASU 2011-11 – In December 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued ASU No. 2011-11, "Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities" ("ASU 2011-11"). ASU 2011-11 provides amendments to Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") No. 210, "Balance Sheet", which are intended to enhance disclosures required by U.S. GAAP by requiring improved information about financial instruments and derivative instruments that are either (1) offset in accordance with either Section 210-20-45 or Section 815-10-45 or (2) subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement, irrespective of whether they are offset in accordance with either Section 210-20-45 or Section 815-10-45. This information will enable users of an entity's financial statements to evaluate the effect or potential effect of netting arrangements on an entity's financial position, including the effect or potential effect of rights of setoff associated with certain financial instruments and derivative instruments in the scope of this update. In January 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-01, "Clarifying the Scope of Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities" ("ASU 2011-11 applies to derivatives accounted for in accordance with ASC No. 815, "Derivatives and Hedging", including bifurcated embedded derivatives, repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements, and securities borrowing and securities lending transactions. The amendments in these updates are effective retrospectively for interim and annual periods beginning after January 1, 2013. The adoption of ASU 2011-11 and ASU 2013-01 did not have a material impact on the Company's financial condition, results of operations and cash flows, or disclosures thereto.

ASU 2013-02 – In February 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-02, "*Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income*" ("ASU 2013-02"). ASU 2013-02 provides amendments to ASC No. 220, "*Comprehensive Income*", which are intended to enhance disclosures required by U.S. GAAP by requiring improved information about the amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income by component, and to present, either on the face of the statement where net income is presented or in the notes, significant amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income and their corresponding effect on the respective line items in net income if the amount being reclassified is required under U.S. GAAP to be reclassified in its entirety to net income. For other amounts that are not required under U.S. GAAP to be reclassified in their entirety to net income in the same reporting period, an entity is required to cross-reference other disclosures required under U.S. GAAP that provide additional detail about those amounts. The amendments in this update are effective prospectively during interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2012, with early adoption permitted. The adoption of ASU 2013-02 did not have a material impact on the Company's financial condition, results of operations and cash flows, or disclosures thereto.

ASU 2013-05 – In March 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-05, "Parent's Accounting for the Cumulative Translation Adjustment upon Derecognition of Certain Subsidiaries or Groups of Assets within a Foreign Entity or of an Investment in a Foreign Entity" ("ASU 2013-05"). ASU 2013-05 provides amendments to ASC No. 830, "Foreign Currency Matters", which are intended to resolve diversity in practice by clarifying the guidance for the release of the cumulative translation adjustment into net income when a parent either sells a part or all of its investment in a foreign entity or no longer holds a controlling financial interest in a subsidiary or group of assets that is a nonprofit activity or a business within a foreign entity. The amendments also clarify the guidance for the release of the release of the cumulative translation adjustment into net income for business combinations achieved in stages involving a foreign entity. The amendments in this update are effective prospectively during interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2013, with early adoption permitted. The Company is currently assessing the impact of the adoption of this update on the Company's consolidated financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

## Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

## **Risk Management**

See "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations – Market Risk and Credit Risk." We do not believe we face any material interest rate risk, foreign currency exchange risk, equity price risk or other market risk except as disclosed in Item 2 " – Market Risk and Credit Risk" above.

#### Item 4. Controls and Procedures

#### **Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures**

Any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives. Our management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Rule 13a-15 under the Exchange Act as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based upon that evaluation and subject to the foregoing, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of the end of the period covered by this report, the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act) were effective to accomplish their objectives at the reasonable assurance level.

#### **Changes in Internal Controls over Financial Reporting**

We have not made any changes during the three months ended March 31, 2013, that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act).

## PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

## Item 1. Legal Proceedings

## General

In the normal course of business, from time to time the Company and its affiliates are involved in judicial or regulatory proceedings, arbitration or mediation concerning matters arising in connection with the conduct of its businesses, including contractual and employment matters. In addition, Mexican, United Kingdom, Hong Kong, Canadian and United States government agencies and self-regulatory organizations, as well as state securities commissions in the United States, conduct periodic examinations and initiate administrative proceedings regarding the Company's business, including, among other matters, accounting and operational matters, that can result in censure, fine, the issuance of cease-and-desist orders or the suspension or expulsion of a broker-dealer, investment advisor, or its directors, officers or employees. In view of the inherent difficulty of predicting the outcome of such matters, particularly in cases where claimants seek substantial or indeterminate damages or where investigations and proceedings are in the early stages, the Company cannot predict the loss or range of loss, if any, related to such matters, how or if such matters will be resolved, when they will ultimately be resolved, or what the eventual settlement, fine, penalty or other relief, if any, might be. Subject to the foregoing, the Company believes, based on current knowledge and after consultation with counsel, that it is not currently party to any material pending proceedings, individually or in the aggregate, the resolution of which would have a material effect on the Company. Legal reserves are established in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 450, "Accounting for Contingencies" when warranted. Once established, reserves are adjusted when there is more information available or when an event occurs requiring a change.

## Item 1A. Risk Factors

There have not been any material changes from the risk factors previously disclosed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012.

## Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

Unregistered Sales

None

## Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

2013	Total Number of Shares (or Units) Purchased (1)		nge Price Per Share	Total Number of Shares (or Units) Purchased as Part of Publicly Announced Plans or Programs (2)(3)	Maximum Number (or Approximate Dollar Value) of Shares (or Units) that May Yet Be Purchased Under the Plans or Programs (2)(3)
January 1 to January 31	47,839	¢	31.21		5,115,500
January 1 to January 51	47,039	Ф	51.21		5,115,500
February 1 to February 28	698,655		38.51	20,000	5,095,500
March 1 to March 31	37,059		36.04	11,000	5,084,500
Total	783,553	\$	37.95	31,000	5,084,500

(1) These include treasury transactions arising from net settlement of equity awards to satisfy minimum tax obligations.

- (2) In October 2010, Evercore's Board authorized the repurchase of up to 2 million shares of Evercore Class A Common Stock and/or LP Units for up to \$85.0 million. Under this share repurchase program, shares may be repurchased from time to time in open market transactions, in privately negotiated transactions or otherwise. The timing and the actual number of shares repurchased will depend on a variety of factors, including legal requirements, price and economic and market conditions. This program may be suspended or discontinued at any time and does not have a specified expiration date.
   (3) In October 2012, Evercore's Board authorized the repurchase of up to an additional 5 million shares of Evercore Class A Common Stock and/or LP Units for up to \$125.0 million. Under this share repurchase program, charge may be suppleaded from time to time in open market transactions in privately.
- for up to \$125.0 million. Under this share repurchase program, shares may be repurchased from time to time in open market transactions, in privately negotiated transactions or otherwise. The timing and the actual number of shares repurchased will depend on a variety of factors, including legal requirements, price and economic and market conditions. This program may be suspended or discontinued at any time and does not have a specified expiration date.

#### Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

None.



## Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not Applicable.

## Item 5. Other Information

None.

-

Item 6.	Exhibits
Exhibit Number	Description
31.1	Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) (filed herewith)
31.2	Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) (filed herewith)
32.1	Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith)
32.2	Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith)
101	The following materials from the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2013, are formatted in XBRL (eXtensible Business Reporting Language); (i) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, (ii) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, (iii) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, (iv) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Changes In Equity for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, (v) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, and (vi) Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (furnished herewith)

## SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Date: May 8, 2013

Evercore Partners Inc.

By:	/S/ RALPH SCHLOSSTEIN
Name:	Ralph Schlosstein
Title:	Chief Executive Officer and Director
By:	/S/ ROBERT B. WALSH
Name:	Robert B. Walsh
Title:	Chief Financial Officer

## Exhibit Index

Exhibit <u>Number</u>	Description
31.1	Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) (filed herewith)
31.2	Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) (filed herewith)
32.1	Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith)
32.2	Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith)
101	The following materials from the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2013, are formatted in XBRL (eXtensible Business Reporting Language); (i) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition as of March 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, (ii) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, (iii) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, (iv) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Changes In Equity for the three months ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, (v) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Consolidated Statements of Condensed Consolidated Statements of Condensed March 31, 2013 and 2012, (v)

42

Consolidated Financial Statements (furnished herewith)

## CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

I, Ralph Schlosstein, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Evercore Partners Inc. (the "Registrant");

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the period presented in this report;

4. The Registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the Registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The Registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the Registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the Registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Dated: May 8, 2013

/s/ RALPH SCHLOSSTEIN

Ralph Schlosstein Chief Executive Officer and Director

## CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

I, Robert B. Walsh, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Evercore Partners Inc. (the "Registrant");

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the period presented in this report;

4. The Registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the Registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The Registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the Registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the Registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Dated: May 8, 2013

/s/ ROBERT B. WALSH

Robert B. Walsh Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer)

## Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, As Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Evercore Partners Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-Q as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Ralph Schlosstein, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Dated: May 8, 2013

/s/ RALPH SCHLOSSTEIN

Ralph Schlosstein Chief Executive Officer and Director

\* The foregoing certification is being furnished solely pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 and is not being filed as part of the Report or as a separate disclosure document.



## Certification of the Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, As Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Evercore Partners Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-Q as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Robert B. Walsh, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Dated: May 8, 2013

/s/ ROBERT B. WALSH

Robert B. Walsh Chief Financial Officer

\* The foregoing certification is being furnished solely pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 and is not being filed as part of the Report or as a separate disclosure document.

